
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Page 1 of 72 

President 
Ms. Rachel Ancheta 
City of Dixon 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

Vice President 
Ms. Jen Leal  
City of Auburn  
 
Secretary 
Ms. Tricia Cobey 
City of Galt 

A - Action 
I - Information 
 
1 - Attached 
2 - Hand Out 
3 - Separate Cover 
4 - Verbal 

 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 
AGENDA 

 
DATE / TIME: Thursday, May 8, 2025, at 10:00 a.m. 
 
LOCATION: Rocklin Event Center – Garden Room 
                                    2650 Sunset Blvd 
                                    Rocklin, CA 95677 

 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 
The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities 
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial manner 
while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims man-
agement. 
 
 A. CALL TO ORDER   
     
 B. INTRODUCTIONS    
     
 C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Police Risk 
Management Committee on NCCSIF matters that are of interest to them. 

  

     
pg. 3 D. CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no 
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Police Risk 
Management Committee may request any item to be considered separately. 

A 1 

pg. 4 
 

 1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes- February 6, 2025   

     
 E. RISK MANAGEMENT   
     
pg. 7  1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds   

Program Administrators will provide an update on FY 24/25 grant fund usage 
and budget for FY 25/26. 

I 1 

     



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Page 2 of 72 

President 
Ms. Rachel Ancheta 
City of Dixon 
 
Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

Vice President 
Ms. Jen Leal  
City of Auburn  
 
Secretary 
Ms. Tricia Cobey 
City of Galt 

 
Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, including auxiliary aids 
or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Jenna Wirkner at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 
643-2741. 
 
The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and materials relating to an open session 
agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting 
will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815. 
 
Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. However, NCCSIF does 
not require any member of the public to register his or her name, or to provide other information, as a condition to attendance at 
any public meeting and will not inquire of building security concerning information so provided. See Government Code section 
54953.3. 

pg. 11  2. Legislative Update  
The Committee will receive an update on California legislative bills that may 
have an impact on member operations.   

I 1 

     
pg. 32  3. Technology Discussion  

New technologies continue to affect police operations in many areas. It is 
important for law enforcement agencies to be aware of the latest available 
technologies which may improve their operations. 

I 1 

     
pg. 33  4. Wellness Discussion  

The Committee will review and provide feedback on wellness initiatives and 
suggestions for future training or services. 

I 1 

     
pg. 41  5. Law Enforcement Training Day Discussion  

The Committee will discuss topics for the 2025 Law Enforcement Training 
Day.  

I 1 

     
pg. 44  6. Round Table Discussion  

The floor will be open to Police Risk Management Committee members for any 
topics or ideas that members would like to address. 

I 4 

     
 
pg. 69 
pg. 70 
pg. 71 

F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2025/2025 Organizational Chart 
2. NCCSIF 2025/2026 Meeting Calendar 
3. Understanding Your JPA Training – July 15, 2025 

I 1 

     
 G. ADJOURNMENT   
     
  UPCOMING MEETING 

Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - August 7, 2025 
  

     
pg. 72  INFORMATIONAL SESSION WITH LEXIPOL – 11:30a.m. – 12:30p.m.    

http://www.nccsif.org/


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item D. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

ACTION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) reviews items on the Consent Calendar, 
and if any item requires clarification or discussion a member should ask that it be removed for separate 
action. The PRMC should then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding those items 
removed. Any items removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed on the meeting agenda in an 
order determined by the Chair. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the PRMC. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The following items are placed on the Consent Calendar for approval. The PRMC 
may approve the Consent Calendar items as presented, or any individual may request that an item be 
removed for discussion and separate action may be taken during the meeting. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes- February 6, 2025 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 3 of 72



 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER – GARDEN ROOM  

FEBRUARY 6, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Draft Page 1 of 3 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Chief Bryan Morrison, City of Auburn Lt. Dan Templeton, City of Elk Grove 
Lt. Lou Wright, City of Folsom Captain Richard Small, City of Galt 
Chief Matt Alves, City of Lincoln Chief Jason Wines, City of Oroville 
Chief Eric Reinbold, Town of Paradise (Chair) Chief Dax West, City of Rio Vista 
Chief Rustin Banks, City of Rocklin Lt. Kim Slade, City of Yuba City  

 
OTHER MEMBERS PRESENT  

 
GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chief Eric Reinbold called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
The above members listed were present.  
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

MOTION: Dax West  SECOND:  Rustin Banks  MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

Ayes: Morrison, Templeton, Wright, Small, Alves, Wines, Reinbold, West, Banks, Slade, Ormsby 
Nays: None. 
 
E. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
E.1. Workers’ Compensation Claims Analysis for Police (LWP)  
 

Michael Ormsby, City of Ione  Lt. Cameron Kovacs, Town of Paradise  

Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services Robert Patton, Sedgwick 
Evan Washburn, Alliant Insurance Services Katie Owen, Alliant Insurance Services 
Stacey Bean, LWP Brian Davis, Sedgwick  

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – November 14, 2024 
 

 
Page 4 of 72



 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER – GARDEN ROOM  

FEBRUARY 6, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Draft Page 2 of 3 

Ms. Bean provided the workers’ compensation claims analysis for police.  
 
E.2.      Workers’ Compensation: Life of a Workers’ Compensation Claim  
 
Ms. Bean presented on the Life of a Workers’ Compensation Claim, including employee and 
employer responsibilities as well as presumptions specific to safety workers.  
 
E.3. Police Risk Management Grant Funds  
 
Ms. Washburn discussed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds.  
 
A motion was made to recommend the approval of the Police Risk Management Grant Funds 
for 25/26.  

MOTION: Rustin Banks  SECOND:  Dax West MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

Ayes: Morrison, Templeton, Wright, Small, Alves, Wines, Reinbold, West, Banks, Slade, Ormsby 
Nays: None. 
 
E.4.   Wellness Discussion 
  
Mr. Patton discussed First Responder Wellness to treat PTSI, addiction, alcohol, anxiety, and 
depression. 
 
E.5.   Law Enforcement Training Day 
 
Ms. Wirkner discussed the Law Enforcement training day on November 6th and asked for 
training topics for the 2025 training day. 
 
E.6.    Technology Discussion 
 
Mr. Rob Patton discussed LEFTA systems. 
 
Ms. Washburn discussed Benchmark Analytics and Lexipol Grant Finder. CJPRMA is paying 
for Benchmark Analytics for members.  
 
E.7.     Round Table Discussion  
 
Ms. Wirkner discussed training ideas for the May Meeting and CJPRMA Risk Management 
activities.  
 
Ms. Washburn discussed K-9 additions to Alliant Property Insurance Program, Lexipol 
Subscription and Aviation drones.  
 

 
Page 5 of 72



 
NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 
ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER – GARDEN ROOM  

FEBRUARY 6, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
Draft Page 3 of 3 

  
 
F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2024-25 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
2. NCCSIF 2024-25 MEETING CALENDAR  
 
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 11:08a.m.  
 
Next Meeting Date: May 8, 2025 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________ 
Tricia Cobey, Secretary 
 
Date: ____________________ 

 
Page 6 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.1. 
 

 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS 

 
INFORMATION ITEM 

 
 

ISSUE: The Grant Funds Historic Usage Report is included to ensure members are aware of the 
available grants for their agencies.  
 
The Board recently approved the preliminary FY 25/26 budget in the amount of $100,000 for the 
police grant fund program. The funding is available for risk management needs other than Body Worn 
Camera (BWC) programs, though maintaining a program remains a recommended best practice.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback and recommendations regarding grant use. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: $100,000 annually.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: First approved in FY 14/15, a budget of $50,000 was used to purchase 58 body 
cameras directly from VieVu at a quantity discount. The FY 15/16 and FY 16/17 budgets of $50,000 
were allocated directly to the members to fund their body camera programs. Since that time if the body 
camera program at an agency was in place the member has the option to use the grant funds for other 
safety and risk management uses such as data collection, ballistic vests, load-bearing vests, and 
wellness programs. The annual grant amount stayed at $50,000 until increased to $100,000 for FY 
24/25. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  
1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds Historic Usage Report 
2. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form 
 
 

 
Page 7 of 72



Member

FY 14/15
$50,000 Grant

Camera 
Allocation

FY 15/16
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 16/17
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 17/18
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 18/19
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 19/20
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 20/21
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 22/23
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 23/24
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 24/25
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 Member 
Specific Police Fund 

FY 22/23 
Member Specific 

Police Fund

FY 23/24 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund 

FY 24/25 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund
TOTAL
GRANTS

YTD
Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING
FUNDS
4/28/25 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $16,665

2 Auburn 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $23,349 $9,981

4/25/17  $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)
9/8/17  $3,029.18 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi‐dock LE4)
2/5/19  $2,810.26 portion of invoice (16 VieVu LE5 body worn 
cameras)
3/24/21 $5,998.49 Body Cameras 
9/29/22 VIEVU Bodyworn Camears 
9/19/24 Lexopol Training Bulletin 

3 Colusa 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $8,360 $25,025 $3,030 $21,995 7/27/17  $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $8,480 $25,145 $5,592 $19,553

/ / $ , ( y )
2/15/19  $2,301.12 firewall
1/14/25 Front door upgrades

5 Dixon 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $5,000 $38,330 $23,846 $14,484

4/20/17  $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with 
rotatable camera head and 32GB memory)
6/1/18  $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training 
cost for force options simulator)
3/6/20  $2,631.63 ( 5 Wolfcom Body Camera + 1 docking port) 
8/26/20 IA PRO Program 
2/7/23 DeleteMe App ‐ Removes officers personal information from 
the internet 

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $27,210 $6,120

1/11/18  $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)
3/20/19  $3,030 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)
11/4/19  $3,030 (portion of 2019 BWC purchase/Vista HD)
5/6/22 $6,060 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)
10/17/23 $6,000 My Steady Mind 

7 Folsom 5 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $7,575 $400,000 $441,663 $22,725 $418,938

10/5/16  $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi‐dock network 
station)
12/16/20 $15,150  Iapro software 

8 Galt 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $65,000 $60,000 $80,000 $238,330 $230,589 $7,741

1/25/18  Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration
2/28/22 AXON Body Worn Cameras  
2/13/24 Gym Equipment and Tactial Vests
12/17/24 Starchase and Glock Guns

9 Gridley 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $5,000 $21,665 $4,543 $17,122

9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)
3/28/18  $1,252 (one VieVu LE5 camera and seven Public Safety 
Vests)
8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 

10 Ione 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $7,331 $8,000 $31,996 $10,605 $21,391

11/2/16  $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)
9/8/17  $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 
Cradle)
5/21/18  $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LE5 body camera and license for 
Veripatrol Software)
5/28/21 Lava Dog Fire and Police Supply ( Riot helmets, batons, gas 
masks and filters)  
3/7/22 LENSLOCK Cameras 

11 Jackson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $9,090 $7,575
4/20/20  Jackson PD in process of acquiring new body cams.
1/7/2021  $9,090 Vista HD Wearable Camera User Guide

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $27,271 $6,060

10/5/16  $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
2/25/21 $11,632 (14 Watchguard body worn cameras) 
4/19/24 $9.090 Body Worn Cameras 

13 Marysville 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $4,545 $24,998 $20,453 $4,545
8/18/17  $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
7/25/23 $15,533 (Body Cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $7,575 $9,090

2/6/18  $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015‐
2017)
7/15/19  $1,515 (Axon Body Camera Storage)
4/17/20  $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees)
3/31/21 $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees) 

15 Oroville 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $12,120 $21,210

9/23/16  $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)
10/5/16  $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
11/20/17  $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vest)
9/4/18  $4,886 (20 Vievu LE5s body cameras)

16 Paradise 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $4,545 $24,998 $18,180 $6,818

station)
3/14/17  $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)
5/3/19  $1,895.50 (five load bearing vests)
8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 
7/27/22 $9.039 Body Worn Cameras

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $10,105 $6,560

12/28/17  $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vests)
10/3/19  $3,674.75 (Fitness Equipment)
11/18/20 $1,077.49 (Treadmill) 
9/29/21 $1,382.87 (Kettlebell, Resistance bands, under desk bike 
pedal, weight  bench, battle rope) 

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $4,545 $24,998 $20,452 $4,545

2/17/17  $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)
10/18/17  $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)
1/25/18  Plan to use to purchase more BWC & future funds to replace 
old cameras.
3/27/20  Red Bluff PD BWC is fully funded; plan to use funds for fitness 
equipent.
5/26/20 $6,814.17 (Fitness Slam Balls, ball rack, cable machine, 
dumbbell rack, kettlebell racks, kettlebells and bumper rack) 
10/29/21 $2,692.86 (3 Body Cameras, 12 Clip Lock Metal Clips) 
11/14/23 Lenslock Cameras 

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

Page 1 of 2 
Page 8 of 72



Member

FY 14/15
$50,000 Grant

Camera 
Allocation

FY 15/16
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 16/17
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 17/18
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 18/19
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 19/20
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 20/21
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 22/23
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 23/24
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 24/25
$50,000 Grant
Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 Member 
Specific Police Fund 

FY 22/23 
Member Specific 

Police Fund

FY 23/24 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund 

FY 24/25 Member 
Specific Police 

Fund
TOTAL
GRANTS

YTD
Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING
FUNDS
4/28/25 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $12,120 $4,545 11/16/17  $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $40,000 $73,330 $55,242 $18,088

10/5/16  $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi‐dock, 1 
LE3 multi‐dock)
1/3/19  $5,603.76 (58 Lenslock bwc cameras and 25 in car dash 
cameras)
11/9/20 $6.060 (Lenslock software) 
4/22/25 40 mm single launcher 

21 Willows 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $3,030 $16,665 $13,230 $3,435

6/18/18  $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee
7/2/19  $2,130 for 19/20 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee
7/1/20 $2,157 for 20/21 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee
6/15/21 $2,178 21/22 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee
6/15/21 $2,010 Lexipol Fire Policy Service 
6/21/24 Lexipol Fire Services 

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $6,060 $33,330 $17,297 $16,033

5/5/17  $6,060 (Data911 body‐worn cameras)
7/12/21 $3,699.05 (Treadmill) 
11/1/23 Gym Flooring 

TOTAL 58 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $99,990 $405,000 $80,691 $60,000 $141,480 $1,237,116 $574,624 $662,492

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

Page 2 of 2 
Page 9 of 72



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 

 
 

 

NCCSIF 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Member Entity Name:   

Submitted by: ________________________________ Submission Date:   

Available Funds: ______________________________ Requested Funds:   

Please use the following lines to describe the proposed use for your funds, and be sure to attach any 
applicable backup data such as purchase order, receipts, etc. 
 
  

  

  

  

  

  
(If additional room is needed, please attach separate sheet.) 

 
Check Payable to:   

     Mail Check to:   

  

 

Signature: ___________________________________ Date:   

Please e-mail the completed form to: Jenna Wirkner at Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

STAFF USE ONLY 

Program Administrator Approval:   

Total Amount Subject to Reimbursement: $_______________ 

 
Page 10 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.2. 
 

LEGISLATION UPDATE 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

ISSUE: There were many bills introduced in the California Legislature 2024-2025 Legislative Session 
that if signed into law will affect police agencies.  
 
   
The attached is a list of bills POST is monitoring during the 2025 Legislative Session.  These bills 
could have an impact on POST operations or be of significant interest to law enforcement partners. It 
is not a complete list. (Updated 4/11/2025). Please review for potential discussion 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Program Administrators continue to monitor the impact of these new bills as 
they make their way through the legislative process. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Status of Current Legislation -Legislative Update – 4/11/2025 
  

 
Page 11 of 72



Status of Current Legislation 
Legislative Update 

The following is a list of bills POST is monitoring during the 2025 Legislative 
Session.  These bills could have an impact on POST operations or be of significant 
interest to law enforcement partners. It is not a complete list. (Updated 4/11/2025) 

AB 15 

Assembly 
Member 
Gipson 

Open unsolved murder: review and 
reinvestigation 

Current law defines murder as the unlawful 
killing of a human being, or a fetus, with 
malice aforethought. This bill would require 
a law enforcement agency to review the 
casefile regarding an open unsolved murder 
upon written application by certain persons 
to determine if a reinvestigation would 
result in probative investigative leads, as 
specified. The bill would define an open 
unsolved murder as a murder committed 
after January 1, 1990, but no less than one 
year prior to the date of the application for 
case review, that was investigated by a law 
enforcement agency, for which all probative 
investigative leads have been exhausted and 
for which no suspect has been identified. If 
the review determines that a reinvestigation 
would result in probative investigative leads, 
this bill would require a reinvestigation, as 
specified. The bill would prohibit a 
reinvestigation from being conducted by a 
person who previously investigated the 
homicide at issue, as specified, and would 
allow only one reinvestigation from being 
undertaken at any one time with respect to 
the same victim. 

Introduced: 12/2/2024 

Last Amend: 2/24/2025 

 
Page 12 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB15


AB 18 

Assembly 
Member 
DeMaio 

California Secure Borders Act of 2025 

Current law generally prohibits law 
enforcement from providing information 
regarding the release date of an individual 
from custody or from transferring an 
individual to immigration authorities 
without a warrant or judicial probable cause 
determination. This bill, the California Secure 
Borders Act of 2025, would state the intent 
of the Legislature to combat illegal 
immigration and secure the border by 
repealing those provisions, prohibiting the 
use of state funds for various welfare, health, 
housing, and other services for 
undocumented immigrants, requiring public 
disclosure of information on the impact of 
illegal immigration on crime rates and state 
and local services, providing cross-
deputization training for local law 
enforcement to support federal border 
security actions, and providing standards for 
deployment of the State Guard to the 
border. 

Introduced: 12/2/2024 

AB 31 

Assembly 
Member 
Ramos 

Peace officers: tribal police pilot project 

Current law defines those persons who are 
peace officers in the state, grants certain 
authority to those individuals and their 
employing entities, and places certain 
requirements on those individuals and their 
employing entities. Current law also grants 
specified limited arrest authority to certain 
other persons, including federal criminal 
investigators and park rangers and peace 
officers from adjoining jurisdictions. Current 
federal law authorizes tribal governments to 
employ tribal police for the enforcement of 

Introduced: 12/2/2024 

 
Page 13 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB18
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB31


tribal law on tribal lands. Current federal law 
requires the State of California to exercise 
criminal jurisdiction on Indian lands. Current 
state law deems a tribal police officer who 
has been deputized or appointed by a 
county sheriff as a reserve or auxiliary 
deputy to be a peace officer in the State of 
California. This bill would, from July 1, 2026, 
until July 1, 2029, establish a pilot program 
under the Department of Justice and the 
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and 
Training granting peace officer authority to 
certain tribal police officers on Indian lands 
and elsewhere in the state under specified 
circumstances. The bill would authorize the 
department to select 3 tribal entities to 
participate, would set certain minimum 
qualifications and certification and training 
requirements for a tribal officer to act 
pursuant to this authority, and would place 
certain requirements on the employing 
tribe, including a limited waiver of sovereign 
immunity, and the adoption of a tribal law 
or resolution authorizing that exercise of 
authority and providing for public access to 
certain records. 

AB 68 

Assembly 
Member 
Essayli 

School safety: armed school resource 
officers 

Would require a school district or charter 
school to hire or contract with at least one 
armed school resource officer, as defined, 
authorized to carry a loaded firearm to be 
present at each school of the school district 
or charter school during regular school 
hours and any other time when pupils are 
present on campus, phased in by certain 
grade spans, as provided. By imposing an 

Introduced: 12/5/2024 

Last Amend: 3/19/2025 

 
Page 14 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB68


additional requirement on school districts 
and charter schools, the bill would impose a 
state-mandated local program. 

AB 85 

Assembly 
Member 
Essayli 

Law enforcement: cooperation with 
immigration authorities 

Under current law, a law enforcement 
official has limited discretion to cooperate 
with immigration authorities, and may only 
provide information regarding a person’s 
release date or transfer an individual to 
immigration authorities without a judicial 
warrant or probable cause determination if 
the individual has been convicted of 
specified crimes, including, but not limited 
to, serious and violent felonies, as specified, 
and only if doing so would not violate any 
federal, state, or local law, or local policy. 
Notwithstanding those provisions, this bill 
would instead require law enforcement 
officials to cooperate with immigration 
authorities by detaining and transferring an 
individual and providing release information 
if a person has been convicted of a felony. 

Introduced: 12/20/2024 

AB 284 

Assembly 
Member 
Alanis 

Law enforcement: stop data and 
reporting 

Current law requires each state and local 
agency that employs peace officers to 
annually report to the Attorney General 
specified data on all stops conducted by 
that agency’s peace officers for the 
preceding calendar year. Current law defines 
“stop” for purposes of these provisions to 
mean any detention by a peace officer of a 
person or any peace officer interaction with 
a person in which the peace officer conducts 
a search of the person’s body or property in 

Introduced: 1/22/2025 

Last Amend: 3/24/2025 

 
Page 15 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB85
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB284
jwirkner
Highlight



the person’s possession or control. This bill 
would exclude various situations from that 
definition, including, among other things, a 
peace officer interaction with a person that 
results from a call for service or when a 
detention is necessary to prevent serious 
bodily injury or death. 

AB 354 

Assembly 
Member 
Rodriguez 

Commission on Peace Officer Standards 
and Training 

Current law requires any agency that 
employs peace officers to, within 10 days, 
notify the Commission on Peace Officer 
Standards and Training (POST) of specified 
occurrences including any complaint, 
charge, or allegation of serious misconduct 
by a peace officer employed by that agency 
and the final disposition of any investigation 
into that complaint, charge, or allegation, 
regardless of the discipline actually 
imposed. Current law provides that each law 
enforcement agency shall be responsible for 
the completion of an investigation into any 
allegation of serious misconduct by an 
officer, regardless of the officer’s 
employment status. Current law establishes 
the California Law Enforcement 
Telecommunications System (CLETS) within 
the Department of Justice to facilitate the 
exchange and dissemination of information 
between law enforcement agencies in the 
state. This bill would require POST 
employees whose job duties require access 
to criminal offender record information, 
state summary criminal history information, 
or information obtained from CLETS to 
undergo a fingerprint-based state and 

Introduced: 1/30/2025 

Last Amend: 4/10/2025 

 
Page 16 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB354
jwirkner
Highlight



national criminal history background check, 
as specified. 

AB 358 

Assembly 
Member 
Alvarez 

Criminal procedure: privacy 

The Electronic Communications Privacy Act 
prohibits a government entity from 
compelling the production of, or access to, 
electronic communication information or 
electronic device information, as defined, 
without a search warrant, wiretap order, 
order for electronic reader records, or 
subpoena issued pursuant to specified 
conditions. Current law authorizes a 
government entity to access electronic 
device information by means of physical 
interaction or electronic communication 
with the device in certain circumstances, 
including, pursuant to the specific consent 
of the authorized possessor of the device or 
if the government entity, in good faith, 
believes that an emergency involving 
danger of death or serious physical injury to 
a person requires access to the information. 
This bill would additionally authorize a 
government entity to access electronic 
device information with the specific consent 
of an individual who locates a tracking or 
surveillance device, as defined, and the 
device is reasonably believed to have been 
used to track or record the individual 
without their permission. 

Introduced: 1/30/2025 

Last Amend: 4/10/2025 

AB 400 

Assembly 
Member 
Pacheco 

Law enforcement: police canines 

Would require, on or before January 1, 2027, 
every law enforcement agency, as defined, 
with a canine unit to maintain a policy for 
the use of canines by the agency that, at a 
minimum, complies with the most recent 

Introduced: 2/4/2025 

 
Page 17 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB358
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB400
jwirkner
Highlight



standards established by the Commission 
on Peace Officer Standards and Training 
(POST). Because the bill would impose 
additional duties on local law enforcement 
agencies, the bill would impose a state-
mandated local program. 

AB 421 

Assembly 
Member 
Solache 

Immigration enforcement: prohibitions 
on access, sharing information, and law 
enforcement collaboration 

The California Values Act generally prohibits 
California law enforcement agencies from 
investigating, interrogating, detaining, 
detecting, or arresting persons for 
immigration enforcement purposes. Current 
law provides certain limited exceptions to 
this prohibition. This bill would prohibit 
California law enforcement agencies from 
collaborating with, or providing any 
information in writing, verbally, on in any 
other manner to, immigration authorities 
regarding proposed or currently underway 
immigration enforcement actions when the 
actions could be or are taking place within a 
radius of one mile of any childcare or 
daycare facility, religious institution, place of 
worship, hospital, or medical office. To the 
extent this bill would impose additional 
duties on local law enforcement agencies or 
officials, the bill would impose a state-
mandated local program. 

Introduced: 2/5/2025 

AB 451 

Assembly 
Member 
Petrie-Norris 

Law enforcement policies: restraining 
orders 

Current law requires law enforcement 
agencies to maintain policies on specified 
subjects, including, among others, the use of 
force, gun violence restraining orders, and 

Introduced: 2/6/2025 

 
Page 18 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB421
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB451


responding to domestic violence calls. This 
bill would require each municipal police 
department and county sheriff’s 
department, the Department of the 
California Highway Patrol, and the University 
of California and California State University 
Police Departments to, on or before January 
1, 2027, develop, adopt, and implement 
written policies and standards to promote 
safe, consistent, and effective service, 
implementation, and enforcement of court 
protection and restraining orders that 
include firearm access restrictions. The bill 
would require these policies and standards 
to include specified elements, including, 
among others, ensuring compliance with 
specified laws and instructing officers about 
the array of civil and criminal protection 
restraining order options available under 
California law to law enforcement officers, to 
victim-survivors, and other petitioners. 

AB 572 

Assembly 
Member 
Kalra 

Criminal procedure: interrogations 

Current law prohibits the prosecuting 
attorney, attorney for the defendant, or 
investigator for either the prosecution or the 
defendant from interviewing, questioning, 
or speaking to a victim or witness whose 
name has been disclosed pursuant to 
current law without first clearly identifying 
themself and identifying the full name of the 
agency by whom they are employed, and 
identifying whether they represent, or have 
been retained by, the prosecution or the 
defendant. Under current law, if an interview 
takes place in person, the party is also 
required to show the victim or witness a 
business card, official badge, or other form 

Introduced: 2/12/2025 

Last Amend: 3/27/2025 

 
Page 19 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB572


of official identification before commencing 
the interview or questioning. This bill would 
require a peace officer, as defined, or a 
prosecuting attorney, prior to interviewing 
an immediate family member of a person 
who has been killed or seriously injured by a 
peace officer, to clearly identify themself 
and if the interview takes place in person, to 
show identification, and to inform the 
person of specified information, including 
the status of their family member, that the 
person can consult with an attorney or 
trusted support person, and that the 
investigation that they are conducting may 
involve the culpability of the family member 
who was killed or injured. 

AB 645 

Assembly 
Member 
Carrillo 

Emergency medical services: dispatch 

The Emergency Medical Services System and 
the Prehospital Emergency Medical Care 
Personnel Act (act) establishes the 
Emergency Medical Services Authority, 
which is responsible for the coordination of 
various state activities concerning 
emergency medical services (EMS). The act 
authorizes a county to develop an EMS 
program by designating a local EMS agency. 
Current law also requires the Commission 
on Emergency Medical Services to review 
and approve regulations, standards, and 
guidelines to be developed by the authority. 
This bill would require the authority to 
develop, and, after approval by the 
commission, to adopt, minimum standards 
for emergency medical dispatcher training, 
and would require a public safety dispatcher 
or public safety telecommunicator to 
complete that training. The bill would define 

Introduced: 2/13/2025 
(Spot bill) 

Last Amend: 3/24/2025 

 
Page 20 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB645


a public safety dispatcher or public safety 
telecommunicator for these purposes. 

AB 820 

Assembly 
Member 
Pellerin 

Homelessness: transport 

Current law establishes various programs to 
assist homeless individuals, including the 
Homeless Emergency Aid Program, the 
Homeless Housing, Assistance, and 
Prevention Program, and the Regionally 
Coordinated Homelessness Housing, 
Assistance, and Prevention Program. This bill 
would prohibit an employee of a local 
government or law enforcement agency, 
when acting in their official capacity, from 
transporting and dropping off, or arranging 
for or funding the transport and drop off, of 
a homeless individual within a jurisdiction 
unless the employee first coordinates shelter 
or long-term housing for the homeless 
individual, as defined and specified. This bill 
would make a local government or law 
enforcement agency liable for a civil penalty 
of $10,000 for each violation of these 
provisions. 

Introduced: 2/19/2025 

AB 992 

Assembly 
Member 
Irwin 

Peace officers 

Current law requires the Chancellor of the 
California Community Colleges, in 
consultation with specified entities, to 
develop a modern policing degree program 
and to prepare and submit a report to the 
Legislature outlining a plan to implement 
the program. Current law establishes the 
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and 
Training within the Department of Justice 
and requires the commission to approve 
and adopt the education criteria for peace 
officers, based on the recommendations in 

Introduced: 2/20/2025 

 
Page 21 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB820
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB992
jwirkner
Highlight



the report. This bill would repeal the 
requirement for the commission to approve 
and adopt the criteria described above. 

AB 1013 

Assembly 
Member 
Garcia 

Peace officer training: behavioral health 

Current law requires the Commission on 
Peace Officer Standards and Training to 
establish and keep updated a classroom-
based continuing training course that 
includes instructor-led active learning, such 
as scenario-based training, relating to 
behavioral health and law enforcement 
interaction with persons with mental illness, 
intellectual disability, and substance use 
disorders. Current law requires the 
commission to make available the course to 
each law enforcement officer with a rank of 
supervisor or below and who is assigned to 
patrol duties or to supervise officers who are 
assigned to patrol duties. This bill would 
authorize the commission to partner with 
local departments of behavioral health, 
community-based organizations, or 
nonprofit organizations to establish and 
keep updated this classroom-based 
continuing training course. The bill would 
require a law enforcement officer with a 
rank of supervisor or below and who is 
assigned to patrol duties or to supervise 
officers who are assigned to patrol duties to 
complete the course. 

Introduced: 2/20/2025 

AB 1115 

Assembly 
Member 
Castillo 

Peace officers: mental health liaisons 

The California Constitution authorizes local 
governments to make and enforce all police 
and sanitary ordinances and regulations 
within its limits that are not in conflict with 
general laws. Existing law requires the board 

Introduced: 2/20/2025 

 
Page 22 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB1013
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB1115
jwirkner
Highlight



of supervisors of a county and the 
governing body of a city to take measures 
necessary to preserve and protect the public 
health in its jurisdiction. This bill would 
authorize a local government to designate 
one or more existing employees specializing 
in counseling or mental health services as a 
law enforcement mental health liaison to 
facilitate mental health support for peace 
officers who serve the local jurisdiction. This 
bill contains other related provisions. 

AB 1178 

Assembly 
Member 
Pacheco 

Peace officers: confidentiality of records 

he California Public Records Act generally 
requires public records to be open for 
inspection by the public. Existing law 
provides numerous exceptions to this 
requirement. Under current law, the 
personnel records of peace officers and 
custodial officers are confidential and not 
subject to public inspection. Current law 
provides certain exemptions to this 
confidentiality, including the reports, 
investigations, and findings of certain 
incidents involving the use of force by a 
peace officer. Current law authorizes an 
agency to redact the records disclosed for 
specified purposes including, among others, 
to remove personal data or information, as 
specified, and where there is a specific, 
articulable, and particularized reason to 
believe that disclosure of the record would 
pose a significant danger to the physical 
safety of the peace officer, custodial officer, 
or another person. This bill would 
additionally require a law enforcement 
agency to redact records to remove the 
rank, name, photo, or likeness of specified 

Introduced: 2/21/2025 

 
Page 23 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB1178


people, including, among others, all duly 
sworn officers working an undercover 
assignment or who worked in an undercover 
assignment in the past 24 months, all sworn 
personnel attached to a federal or state task 
force, and members of a law enforcement 
agency who received verified death threats 
to themselves or their families within the last 
ten years because of their law enforcement 
employment. 

AB 1388 

Assembly 
Member 
Bryan 

Law enforcement: settlement agreements 

Current law establishes the Commission on 
Peace Officer Standards and Training, and 
requires the commission to, among other 
things, establish a certification program for 
peace officers, as defined. Current law 
requires the commission to establish 
procedures for accepting complaints from 
members of the public regarding peace 
officers or law enforcement agencies that 
may be investigated. Current law 
establishes, within the commission, the 
Peace Officer Standards Accountability 
Division and requires the division, among 
other things, to bring proceedings seeking 
the suspension or revocation of certification 
of a peace officer. Current law, the California 
Public Records Act, generally requires public 
records to be open for inspection by the 
public. Current law provides numerous 
exceptions to this requirement. Under 
current law, the personnel records of peace 
officers and custodial officers are 
confidential and not subject to public 
inspection. Current law provides certain 
exemptions to this confidentiality, including 
the reports, investigations, and findings of 

Introduced: 2/21/2025 

Last Amend: 4/10/2025 

 
Page 24 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB1388


certain incidents involving the use of force 
by a peace officer. This bill would 
additionally exempt agreements between an 
employing agency and a peace officer that, 
among other things, require the agency to 
destroy, remove, or conceal a record of a 
misconduct investigation. The bill would 
also require any agency employing a peace 
officer to report certain events to the 
commission, that occurred after January 1, 
2020, and resulted in the peace officer’s 
separation from employment or 
appointment after January 1, 2023, and 
include the reason for the separation and 
whether the separation was part of the 
resolution or a settlement. The bill would 
declare that its provisions are severable. 

AB 1489 

Assembly 
Member 
Bryan 

 Peace officers 

Existing law defines persons who are peace 
officers and the entities authorized to 
appoint them. Existing law prescribes certain 
minimum standards for a person to be 
appointed as a peace officer, including 
moral character and physical and mental 
condition, and certain disqualifying factors 
for a person to be employed as a peace 
officer, including a felony conviction. This 
bill would require a law enforcement agency 
that issues a firearm to a peace officer it 
employs to have a policy prohibiting that 
officer from carrying the firearm issued by 
the agency with a blood alcohol 
concentration greater than 0.00%, whether 
the officer is on duty or off duty. By 
imposing new duties on local law 
enforcement, the bill would impose a state-
mandated local program. This bill contains 

Introduced: 2/21/2025 

 
Page 25 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260AB1489


other related provisions and other existing 
laws. 

SB 274 

Senator 
Cervantes 

Automated license plate recognition 
systems 

Current law prohibits the state, a city, a 
county, a city and county, or any agency or 
political subdivision of the state, a city, a 
county, or a city and county, including, but 
not limited to, a law enforcement agency, 
from selling, sharing, or transferring 
automated license plate recognition (ALPR) 
information, except to another public 
agency, and only as otherwise permitted by 
law. Current law defines ALPR information as 
information or data collected through the 
use of an ALPR system. This bill would, in 
compliance with specified laws, prohibit a 
public agency from using an ALPR system to 
gather geolocation data at specified 
locations for immigration enforcement 
purposes and retaining ALPR information for 
more than 30 days, except in specified 
circumstances. 

Introduced: 2/4/2025 
(Spot bill) 

Last Amend: 4/10/2025 

SB 277 

Senator 
Weber 
Pierson 

Criminal procedure: search of persons 

Current provisions of the United States and 
California Constitutions ensure the right of 
the people to be secure in their persons, 
houses, papers, and effects against 
warrantless seizures and searches. Case law 
establishes exceptions to this right, 
including allowing a peace officer to 
conduct a limited search of a person for 
firearms or weapons if the peace officer 
reasonably concludes that the person 
detained may be armed and presently 
dangerous to the peace officer or others, or 

Introduced: 2/4/2025 

Last Amend: 3/26/2025 

 
Page 26 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB274
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB277


if the person consents to a search. This bill 
would authorize a peace officer to request 
consent to search an individual, their 
property, or their effects only if the officer is 
investigating a crime and has reasonable 
suspicion that the individual to be searched 
has an item in their possession that is 
evidence of criminal activity. The bill would 
require the officer to follow a specified 
procedure in a specified order, including 
advising the individual that their consent is 
voluntary, explaining to the individual the 
scope of the search, and recording the 
individual’s consent. The bill would prohibit 
an officer from exceeding the scope of the 
search explained to the individual and 
would require the officer to discontinue the 
search if the individual withdraws their 
consent. 

SB 385 

Senator 
Seyarto 

Peace Officers 

Current law required the Chancellor of the 
California Community Colleges, on or before 
June 1, 2023, in consultation with specified 
entities, to develop a modern policing 
degree program and to prepare and submit 
a report to the Legislature outlining a plan 
to implement the program. Current law 
establishes the Commission on Peace 
Officer Standards and Training within the 
Department of Justice and requires the 
commission, within 2 years of the 
submission of the report, to approve and 
adopt the education criteria for peace 
officers, based on the recommendations in 
the report. This bill would repeal the 
requirement for the commission to approve 
and adopt the criteria described above. 

Introduced: 2/14/2025 

Last Amend: 4/10/2025 

 
Page 27 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB385


SB 509 

Senator 
Caballero 

Office of Emergency Services: training: 
transnational repression 

Current law establishes the California 
Specialized Training Institute within the 
Office of Emergency Services. This bill would 
require the Office of Emergency Services, 
through the California Specialized Training 
Institute, to develop transnational repression 
recognition and response training, as 
specified. 

Introduced: 2/19/2025 

SB 524 

Senator 
Arreguin 

Law enforcement agencies: artificial 
intelligence 

Current law generally provides for the 
regulation of law enforcement agencies, 
including, among other things, requiring 
each local law enforcement agency to 
conspicuously post on their internet 
websites all current standards, policies, 
practices, operating procedures, and 
education and training materials that would 
otherwise be available to the public under 
specified circumstances. This bill would 
require each law enforcement agency to 
maintain a policy to require an official report 
prepared by a law enforcement officer or 
any member of a law enforcement agency 
to include specified information on each 
page, including a disclosure statement, if the 
report was generated in a draft, interim, or 
final form using artificial intelligence either 
fully or partially. If an officer or any member 
of an agency uses artificial intelligence to 
create an official report, the bill would 
require all drafts created before the final 
report to be retained in a manner that 

Introduced: 2/20/2025 

Last Amend: 3/26/2025 

 
Page 28 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB509
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB524


allows ready access and for as long as the 
final report is retained. 

SB 664 

Senator 
Ochoa Bogh 

Vehicles: public safety: Blue Envelope 
Program 

Current law requires the Department of 
Motor Vehicles to prescribe and provide 
suitable forms of applications, certificates of 
ownership, registration cards, driver’s 
licenses, and all other forms that are 
deemed necessary. This bill would, by 
January 1, 2027, require the department, in 
consultation with relevant stakeholders, to 
develop a Blue Envelope Program. Under 
the program, the bill would require the blue 
envelope to contain specified information 
for requesters with a condition or disability, 
as specified. The bill would also authorize 
others, including a parent or legal guardian 
of a passenger with a disability, to request a 
blue envelope. 

Introduced: 2/20/2025 

SB 691 

Senator 
Wahab 

Body-worn cameras: policies 

Current law requires law enforcement 
agencies, departments, or entities to 
consider specified best practices regarding 
the downloading and storage of body-worn 
camera data, such as specifically stating the 
length of time that recorded data is to be 
stored, when establishing policies and 
procedures for the implementation and 
operation of a body-worn camera system, as 
specified. This bill would require, on or 
before July 1, 2026, each law enforcement 
agency that has a body-worn camera policy 
to update that policy to prohibit personnel 
who wear body-worn cameras from 
intentionally recording a person undergoing 

Introduced: 2/21/2025 

 
Page 29 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB664
https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB691


a medical or psychological evaluation, 
procedure, or treatment. The bill would 
require the policy update to include a 
procedure for personnel who wear body-
worn cameras to follow if requested by 
emergency medical services personnel to 
stop recording a person undergoing a 
medical or psychological evaluation, 
procedure, or treatment. 

SB 734 

Senator 
Caballero 

Criminal procedure: discrimination 

The Public Safety Officers Procedural Bill of 
Rights Act grants certain employment rights 
to public safety officers, as defined. The act 
prohibits, among other things, any punitive 
action against a public safety officer, denial 
of promotion on grounds other than merit, 
or threat of such treatment, because of the 
lawful exercise of the rights granted under 
the act, or the exercise of any rights under 
any existing administrative grievance 
procedure. The California Racial Justice Act 
of 2020 prohibits the state from seeking a 
criminal conviction or sentence on the basis 
of race, ethnicity, or national origin. Current 
law authorizes a defendant to file a motion 
in the trial court or, if judgment has been 
imposed, to file a petition for writ of habeas 
corpus to allege a violation of this 
prohibition. Current law authorizes the 
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and 
Training to revoke the certification of a 
peace officer if the officer has, while 
employed as a peace officer, engaged in 
serious misconduct including, among other 
things, demonstrating bias on the basis of 
race, national origin, religion, gender 
identity or expression, housing status, sexual 

Introduced: 2/21/2025 

Last Amend: 4/2/2025 

 
Page 30 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB734


orientation, mental or physical disability, or 
other protected status in violation of law or 
department policy or inconsistent with a 
peace officer’s obligation to carry out their 
duties in a fair and unbiased manner. This 
bill would prohibit a punitive action, denial 
of promotion on grounds other than merit, 
or a revocation of certification proceeding 
from being undertaken against any public 
safety officer solely on the basis of a court 
finding made in a challenge brought under 
the California Racial Justice Act of 2020, and 
would prohibit those court findings from 
being introduced for any purpose in any 
administrative appeal of a punitive action. 

SB 857 

Committee 
on Public 
Safety 

Public safety omnibus 

Current law establishes the Board of State 
and Community Corrections to provide 
statewide leadership, coordination, and 
technical assistance to promote effective 
state and local efforts and partnerships in 
California’s adult and juvenile criminal 
justice system. Under current law, the board 
is composed of 15 members, as specified, 
and 7 members constitutes a quorum. This 
bill would instead require 8 members to 
constitute a quorum. 

Introduced: 3/12/2025 

 

 
Page 31 of 72

https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill_id=202520260SB857


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.3. 
 
 

TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee members will be asked to discuss their 
experiences with their departments’ body cameras, license plate cameras, robots, drones, or other 
emerging technologies.  A new training application called The Briefing Room is one such 
technology.   
 
The Briefing Room Training Technology 
 
Jason Louis will provide an overview and demo on The Briefing Room.  
 
The Briefing Room empowers law enforcement supervisors to easily provide leading-edge training 
to their shift of officers during briefing or roll call. Every training session is designed withing their 
R.I.S.E. Training Block system, containing three powerful components that teach or reinforce one 
simple concept every day. The Briefing Room has active-duty law enforcement officers and 
California POST Certified Instructors with decades of experience teaching thousands of officers. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and comment on The Briefing Room or other technology items.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected at this time.  
 
BACKGROUND: None.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: None 
  

 
Page 32 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.4. 
 

WELLNESS DISCUSSION  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: Seeking mental and behavioral health treatment for first responders can feel overwhelming 
and first responders may question if their experiences and stressors are severe enough to seek help. 
Chief Neil Gang offers innovative approaches to help law enforcement agencies create an optimal 
culture of organizational health and wellness. See the attached regarding the Asher Model seven-point 
approach to a culture of wellness.   
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and provide feedback regarding wellness at your department.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: Wellness programs have taken on additional importance as the stress of public 
safety jobs and the toll they can take has become more well known and acceptance of help has become 
more normal.   
 
Chief Neil H. Gang (ret.) has served in law enforcement for over 34 years and has been the Chief of 
Police for the Pinole Police Department since 2014. He is the Chairperson of the California Police 
Chiefs Association Organizational Wellness and Resiliency Committee, the Co-chair of the IACP 
Officer Safety & Wellness Committee, the author of the Asher Model-7 Point Approach to a Culture 
of Wellness, the host of the 6th Pillar Podcast, is a POST-Wellness Instructor and was named Public 
Safety Hero of the Year by the House of Representatives in 2020. His innovative work as a law 
enforcement leader has been featured in several national Police magazines. He is a graduate of the 
prestigious Northwestern School of Police Staff Command, where he was the president of the class 
and the recipient of the Franklin M. Kremel Award for excellence in the field of leadership. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Asher Model 7-Point Approach to a Culture of Wellness.  
 

  

 
Page 33 of 72



 

 

Submitted by: Neil H. Gang, Chief of Police, Pinole Police Department, California 

 
Page 34 of 72



Asher Model 7-Point Approach to a Culture of Wellness 

The City of Pinole is a community of approximately 19,573 residents situated in 

Western Contra Costa County on the east side of San Francisco Bay. Pinole is 

approximately 30 miles northeast of San Francisco, 20 miles north of Oakland and 

just 7 miles south of Vallejo along Interstate Highway 80. In addition to the natural 

setting, Pinole is noted for its architectural heritage and historic past. The Pinole 

Police Department is comprised of 28 sworn employees and approximately 25 

civilian/non-sworn employees. We are a full service, municipal organization that 

provides exemplary police services to the Community of Pinole, 24/7/365. 

At the Pinole Police Department we believe that Officer Wellness is at the core of 

everything we do and everything else is secondary. Every employee is immersed in 

a culture of wellness and all employees and spouses are provided with the Cordico 

Officer Wellness App. Our model includes educating our employees in all aspects 

of wellness both on and off duty, to include: financial wellness, 

relationship/marriage wellness and preparing for retirement. Everything from 

rookie to retirement, hire to retire.  

Although the collection of data for an Officer Wellness program can be 

challenging, we have many antidotal stories of our program’s success. Our 

program has been recognized nationally in national publications such as Police 

One, Calibre Press and Law Enforcement Today, as well as the local news media: 

Asher Model in the news: 

  

·          https://www.kron4.com/news/bay-area/one-bay-area-police-chief-taking-

proactive-approach-to-stopping-officer-suicides/ 

  

•             https://www.policeone.com/health-fitness/articles/a-7-point-approach-to-

developing-a-culture-of-wellness-in-law-enforcement-fFUTFHhAvKDcHsom/ 

  

•             https://www.calibrepress.com/2019/06/the-asher-model/ 

  

•             https://www.lawenforcementtoday.com/chief-stopping-officers-from-

taking-own-lives/ 

 •             https://www.cordico.com/2019/06/04/asher-model-7-point-approach-to-

a-culture-of-wellness/ 

 
Page 35 of 72



 The inspiration behind the Asher Model: 

 

It’s the early morning hours of May 2nd, 1993 and I was awoken by the jarring 
sound of the phone ringing; on the other end was a friend of mine and fellow squad 

member. Sounding distraught he declared “Asher is dead!” referring to another 
squad member of ours and an academy classmate and friend of mine. Immediately 

my thoughts turned to Asher being shot and killed in the line of duty. Police 

Suicide never crossed my mind, why would it? This man was a six year veteran of 

our agency and a decorated U.S. Marine; so many thoughts, so many unanswered 

questions. The next morning, the headlines in the Sun Sentinel newspaper read: 

PINES OFFICER KILLS HIMSELF IN HIS CRUISER 

Just before sunrise, Police Officer Asher Rosinsky parked his cruiser along the 

edge of the Florida Everglades and alone in the darkness, he held his .40-caliber 

semiautomatic duty weapon to his chest, and then pulled the trigger. A fellow 

officer and friend of mine observed the parked cruiser and found Asher dead with 

one bullet hole center mass. How could this have happened? Why didn’t we see the 
red flags that, in reflection, were right in front of our eyes? What could I have done 

to prevent this from occurring? Why didn’t he just reach out before taking this 
drastic and devastating action? This man was married and had two young sons; one 

was three and the other just 18 months. 

What ensued in the days after will prove to have the most profound impact on my 

professional career. So what occurred immediately afterward that was so 

impactful? NOTHING. Asher was buried the next day and as in any traditional 

Jewish burial ceremony; we all took turns grabbing a shovel and literally 

proceeded to bury our brother in blue, by shoveling the dirt onto his casket. No big 

fanfare, no well-publicized traditional police memorial service, NOTHING. When 

we returned to work it was business as usual, “25 Alpha 4, I’m 10-08.” I mean, we 
are mentally tough warriors, sworn to protect and serve, what would we need? 

NOTHING! 

Back in those days, Peer Support, CISM, Critical Incident Stress Debriefings or 

EAP programs weren’t really a part of the law enforcement landscape. If you 
needed assistance or wanted to speak to someone, you were considered weak or 

 
Page 36 of 72



maybe even unfit to be an officer. EAP, you mean “Expose and Punish,” no thank 
you, I’m not getting labeled or sent to the “Rubber-Gun Squad.” 

Fast forward to 2019, so much technology, so much awareness, yet more officers 

still die by suicide than all other “in the line-of-duty” deaths combined. The 
numbers are staggering and the experts estimate the numbers are being 

underreported by up to a factor of 2.5. These numbers fail to even address our 

retired brothers and sisters, or support staff such as dispatchers, crime scene techs, 

etc. Something drastic needs to be implemented to stop this epidemic from 

continuing. Every 44… A recent study discovered that every 44 hours an officer 
dies by suicide. 

Then it happened, an epiphany. I was blessed with an introduction to Dr. David 

Black, President and Founder of Cordico. Dr. Black was presenting his 

CordicoShield Officer Wellness App; a tool that would provide 24/7/365 access to 

powerful resources right at our employees fingertips with total anonymity and 

confidentiality. Finally, something of merit that targets solutions, not just addresses 

the problem and as Chief John Carli of the Vacaville Police Department stated, 

”This is a game-changer, and there’s nothing else like it.” 

In April, I traveled to New York City to attend the Police Executive Research 

Forum Symposium on Law Enforcement Suicide, hosted by the NYPD. The 

symposium was very well attended with over 350 attendees from all over the 

world; from subject matter experts to practitioners to law enforcement executives. 

Finally these conversations are being brought out from the shadows and into the 

open. So much great work and effort is being done in the area of officer wellness. 

As a result of the symposium, there were many great takeaways; the most 

impactful for me, the need to a have a multifaceted approach for any chance of 

being impactful and successful. We must have a call to action, a paradigm switch; 

where innovative, action-focused, problem solvers take a stand to focus on 

solutions and not just address, or raise awareness, to the problem. We need 

partners who are willing to make a concerted effort in creating a culture of 

wellness within our organizations.  Create an environment of, “It’s OK, to not be 
OK”; along with a multifaceted approach that provides resources from all angles 

and targets solutions. 

 
Page 37 of 72



At the Pinole Police Department we developed the “Asher Model – A Seven Point 

Approach to Creating a Culture of Wellness.”  This was developed as a 
multifaceted approach to the police suicide epidemic; it correlates to the seven 

point star badge that is worn in the Bay Area and each of the seven points on the 

star correlate to a point in our proactive approach to employee wellness. We feel 

the most crucial point in our model is providing our employees with the 

CordicoShield Employee Wellness App. 

Here are the seven points of our approach as it relates to creating that culture 

of wellness: 

    AWARENESS – Creating an environment where, “It’s OK to not be OK.” 
Open and honest discussions with our employees; bringing these conversations out 

of the shadows and into the open. Creating a culture where having these 

conversations does not create any stigma. Ensuring that this is a top down 

philosophy where even the Chief shares experiences and stories with all 

employees.    

    SOLUTION FOCUSED APPROACH – Focus on solutions and not the 

problem. Raising awareness is great, but we wanted to take this one step further 

and not just raise awareness but provide a solution as well. CordicoShield; 

Employee Wellness App by Cordico, 24/7/365 access to powerful resources, all 

confidential and anonymous. Ensuring that all our employees are equipped with 

this powerful tool and also equipping the employees’ spouse or significant other. 
Normalizing the need for such resources and sharing experiences about the app and 

its usage. 

    PEER SUPPORT – Create a proactive, trained Peer Support Team along with 

CISM and police therapy dog program. Not just wait for the “big one” per se, but 
having a Peer Support Team made up of members form all aspects of the 

organization that pro-actively look for opportunities to reach out to our employees 

on any call that they may feel our employees may face trauma. So interaction from 

the team members not when advised to do so, but when they feel that an employee 

may be facing some signs of trauma, and not just before or after a formalized de-

briefing.  We have also created the areas, first, police therapy dog program which 

complements our Peer Support Team and is utilized as a regional resource.  

 
Page 38 of 72



    RESILIENCY – Educate employees on Resiliency, Mindfulness, PTSD, 

Emotional Intelligence and solutions such as yoga and breathing exercises. 

Proactively sending out articles about these topics to our employees and looking 

for training opportunities to educate all our employees on a variety of topics 

regarding resiliency. 

    HEALTHY HABITS – Encouraging physical fitness and healthy eating habits. 

We allocated budget funds to build or update our fitness facility capabilities. We 

discourage candy and unhealthy snacks around the department and have removed 

unhealthy choices from vending machines and substitute healthier options. We 

have been unable to develop an on duty fitness program, but we encourage 

workouts prior to and after the employee’s shifts and currently researching ways to 
incentivize this healthy habit.   

    SPIRITUALITY – We develop a Police/Clergy Coalition, Chaplain Program 

and community outreach programs, such as “Pray with the Police.” Just building 
those important relationships with our community and meeting once a quarter to 

have open and honest discussions and a variety of topics.  

    FAMILY – Involve the families from the orientation process forward. Provide 

access to books to key topics for employees and families (i.e. Emotional Survival 

for Law Enforcement by Dr. Kevin Gilmartin). Provide relationship, financial 

wellness and retirement preparation resources; from rookie to retirement, hire to 

retire. We now instituted a new family orientation. When a new employee is hired 

on, on the day of their swearing in ceremony, we bring the employees family and 

friends to the Public Safety Building where they meet with a family host. The host 

will then provide the family with a tour of the department. The family will then be 

brought in to experience our Virtual Reality training simulator and then lastly, all 

families meet with the Chief. In that meeting, we discuss about the effects of a 

career in law enforcement and answer any questions they may have. We encourage 

the families to be our champions and report any red flags or sighs that their family 

member may be suffering, or showing effects of trauma. We share with them the 

alarming data that officers are dying by suicide at twice the rate of all other on-

duty related deaths combined. At the conclusion, the spouses are brought to a 

personalized Cordcio poster with a UC code and they are able to download the 

Cordico App right on their phone before they leave the office. They are also all 

 
Page 39 of 72



provided a copy of “Emotional Survivor for Law Enforcement by Dr. Kevin 

Gilmartin. 

We certainly understand that our model represents a way, not necessarily, “The 
Way,” in creating that important Culture of Wellness for our employees; hopefully 
our efforts will ultimately save one of our brothers or sisters in blue and we truly 

believe this program will change outcomes. The Asher Model is turning tragedy 

into HOPE. 

 

Thank you for your consideration and God Bless. 

 

 
Page 40 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.5. 
 

LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING DAY DISCUSSION  
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
ISSUE: Law Enforcement Training Day November 5, 2025 
 
Topics:  
Savage Training Group 

• Training and Compliance 
• CA Use of Force Law 
• Response to non-criminal barricade  

 
San Diego Police Department – Officer Michael Martinez  

• Prioritizing Officer Wellness- Shots Fired 
My presentation is called “Shots Fired” and the topic is on Officer Wellness and 
Resiliency. This is typically a 4-hour presentation where I provide first-hand knowledge and 
my point of view, of the cumulative trauma and the aftermath of multiple Officer Involved 
Shootings and off-duty critical incidents I was directly involved in. I discuss how four Officer 
Involved Shootings and two off duty critical incidents began impacting my life, marriage, and 
career. I discuss my struggle with PTSD, substance abuse, and how I used negative coping 
mechanisms to handle my struggles. I will also discuss how the San Diego Police Department’s 
Wellness Unit intervened at the right moment and saved my life by allowing me to get the help 
I needed. I will provide law enforcement resources for sworn, civilian, and for family members 
of law enforcement officers. My presentation includes videos and body worn camera footage 
of my critical incidents. The goal of my presentation is simple: Break the stigma of getting and 
seeking help within the law enforcement profession. I believe my story and the information I 
provide will help save lives, marriages, family relationships, careers, and save someone's faith 

 
Bruce Praet – Presented by Lexipol and Ferguson, Praet & Sherman  
This training is offered at no charge, includes lunch, is co-hosted by NCCSIF, and features retired law-
enforcement officer and practicing public safety attorney Bruce Praet. 
What you’ll learn: 
 

• Recent 9th Circuit rulings and how they impact your agency’s policies and training 
• The importance of transparent communications about your agency’s operations, especially 

following critical incidents 
• Best practices for responding to officer-involved shootings, K9 apprehensions and other use 

of force incidents 
 

 
Page 41 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item. E.5. continued  
 

• Tactics for addressing body-worn camera videos, AI and other developing technologies 
Strategies for engaging 

• Involving community expectations and recent case law underscore the need for all law 
enforcement agencies to have sound polices, training and transparency practices in place.  

 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and provide feedback regarding topics for the 2025 Law 
Enforcement Training Day.  

FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item. 
 
BACKGROUND: NCCSIF Program Administrators and CJPRMA organize the yearly Law 
Enforcement Training Day.  
 
ATTACHMENT:  Michael Martinez Bio  
 
  

 
Page 42 of 72



 
 
Michael Martinez is a San Diego native and has been an Officer with the San Diego 
Police Department for 8 years. He attended college in Honolulu, Hawaii, and graduated 
with a Bachelor of Arts in Psychology and a Bachelor of Science in Criminology and 
Criminal Justice. He was hired with the San Diego Police Department in 2016. 
Immediately after phase training, Officer Martinez was assigned to Southern Division 
where he had the opportunity to work with a proactive squad. While working at Southern 
Division, he worked a variety of assignments including Patrol, Acting Detective, Field 
Training Officer, and PERT Officer. Officer Martinez has been involved in four Officer 
Involved Shootings and two off duty critical incidents. In November 2019, he took 
advantage of a career and life-changing opportunity that was offered to him by the San 
Diego Police Department’s Wellness Unit. Officer Martinez entered a first responder 
only treatment center where he was diagnosed with PTSD. By accepting the help that 
was offered to him, he was able to save his life, marriage, career, and spirituality. 
Officer Martinez now shares his story of struggle and resilience with fellow law 
enforcement officers. Officer Martinez is currently assigned to the San Diego Police 
Department Wellness Unit and truly believes his new assignment is his calling to help 
others who are struggling in silence. He is a member of the San Diego Police 
Department’s General Peer Support Team, OIS Peer Support Team, and extradition 
team. Officer Martinez currently presents to various organizations, agencies, and 
conferences. Officer Martinez has received numerous awards including a Medal for 
Valor, Commanding Officer’s Citations, Supervisor’s Commendations, and Employee of 
the Month Citation. Officer Michael Martinez’s goal is to break the stigma of seeking and 
accepting help within the first responder profession and to be a resource to other 
officers and their families.  
 
 
 

 
Page 43 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.6. 
 

ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 

 
ISSUE: The floor will be open for discussion including potential future training topics. 
 

• Training Topics for Future Meetings 
• Lexipol Grant Finder/First Responder Award Program  

 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Review and provide feedback regarding risk management issues or 
training topics. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Alliant and Sedgwick organize the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
meetings. These meetings are held on a quarterly basis, where a Round Table Discussion Item is 
included in the agenda. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: CalMatters article   
  

 
Page 44 of 72



����������	
�������	���	�������������������		��������������������	�����������
��	��������������
��	������������	������	������������	���	�
���
����������	����	����������	������	����	������������������	����	���������
����������������������
�����
������������	���������
�����
���������� 
��!����
��"���	�#$��#%#&��'	
�
����"������(�������)�*����+��"������

,-./0/12 345160/-7 8-52/79 31-7-:; 37</=-7:>70 ?7>@56./0; A6./B-=7/6�C-/1>2 3<>702DEFGHI�JEHIGJKL>;�16..>4�B-=�5=9>70�L>.M�N/0L�6�:>706..;�/..�.-<>4-7>O�PL;�A6./B-=7/6�M-./1>�=>B52>4QR�STT�UVWXTRYZU[S�\]̂�\_\̀a>M5b./2L
c-760>defgefhi�jfklg�mn opqqrs�tu�vrwxuys�tu�zrytpq�{rpqt{�|v}wrwi�t{rwr�o~�xuq}|r�wp��yu���opqnpttrvw

{ttxwkee|pqzpttrvw�uv�e{rpqt{ezrytpq�{rpqt{eflfheldezrytpq�{rpqt{�|v}w}w�|pq}�uvy}p�xuq}|r�vrwxuywre��tz�zrs}�z�rzp}q��tz�|pzxp}�y��{ptnpttrv� jef� 
Page 45 of 72



���������	
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� �!������������������������������������������������"�#�����������$������������������������%�"!���������!����������&����������������������������%����������������������������� �'��������������������������������������������(����������%�����������(�����)*(��������������������������� �+��������������(���������������������$����,�������������������������������������������������������������������!���������������������������� �'����������������������������������%�����������(�����!������(�����������������&��-�������������������������������������������������� �.��������������(�����%����������������������������/)) �!���������������������������������$���������������������0����������%��1������������������������������(�������������������������� �-�����(��������(������2����������������������%������������������������������������������ ��3'������2��������������������(����������������$����������������������%�����4)45�����(����0������1��������������������(6�����!������(����������7��%��������.����������&��������������34)456�%�������2�������������������2�������(���������������������%����������(�������2��������� �!����������������������(�������(�!�������������������������%���������3������������������������������������ 6�'���(�������������������%������8�� �*(�����!���%%���9�������������������������������������������������������� �'���/))�����������������������������������������:�!����������������������������������������������������(��������������������(������������������������0������%����������(����������%���(����3��������������������������$����� 6�#�������������$���%������������������3�������������������;6���������������������� 7�������������������������<�:�9���������������������������(������������$�$�������������������������2���������������������%��!���������������%��������%����%����������2�� �!������������������������������������������$����������������������$������$�%� �!������$��������������������������������������$������%�����2����������������������������������������������������$����������������� �'���%���1���������2��������������������������������������������3��2������������������� 6�

=>?@>?AB�C?DE@�FG HIJJKL�MN�OKPQNRL�MN�SKRMIJ�TKIJMT�UOVPKPB�MTKPK�HW�QNJVUK�PIX�RN�Y�HIJGIMMKOP

TMMQPD>>UIJSIMMKOPZNO[>TKIJMT>SKRMIJYTKIJMT>?E?A>E=>SKRMIJYTKIJMTYUOVPVPYUIJV\NORVIYQNJVUKYOKPQNRPK>]̂MS_SKLV̂S̀ KSIVJâMS_UISQIV[R̀bTIMGIMMKOc ?>?d 
Page 46 of 72



��������	�	�
�������	������	���	�
�����	�����	�	����	���	������	����	����	����
����	���	������	����������������	������	���
��	���	�������	��	����
��	��	���	���������	���	��
�����	������
���	���	�
�������	�����
�������	���	��
���	����	��	���	������	��������	� �	�������	���	����	���	�����
����	!���������	!��������	"�����	����	������������	#$%	&	'$()*++	,-..'	/(,-0*('	1&23	45	6(50&.	$(&.0$	2&..'��	�����	7��
����	!���������	8�
���	!������	7��	8�����	���	9���	��
���	���������	������	���	����������������	��������	��������	���	�������	�	�����	:��	����������	9�
��	��	������	�������	��	������	������������	�����	
�����	�	�����	���	���
�����	9��	��	���������	��	�������	�����	����	���	������	��	������	9��������	��	��	��	��������	�������;����	����	����	���������	���	�
������	���	�	�����	��	����	�����	9���	�
����	���	��	���	9��	�	<=>	?@A@BCDEFC=	BGFD=	GH	IJJKLMN	DFMCOP	����	��	�������	���������	���	���������	���������	��	���Q��������	������������	�������R�9	�����������	��������	���	���	�������	������	������	���������������	8�����	����
����	��	�	��9�����������	�	�����	������	�;�	9���	���	�����S	9�	�����	���	�
��	;�	����	9���	�����	T	���	������	��������������	;���	���	����������	��������	��	�����	����	UV	�����	�������	��	������	����	9���	��	�������	��	����W��	�����	X	�
��������	����	�����	���
��	��	������	������	����	���������	���	����	
����	���	YZY[	�����8�����	���	������	���	������	�	�����	������		X	���	��	���9	9�
��	��	�������������

\]̂_]̂̀ a	b̂cd_	ef ghiijk	lm	njopmqk	lm	rjqlhi	sjhils	tnuojoa	lsjoj	gv	pmiutj	ohw	qm	x	ghifhlljno

sllpoc]]thirhlljnoymnz]sjhils]rjqlhixsjhils]̂d̂ ]̀d\]rjqlhixsjhilsxtnuouoxthiu{mnquhxpmiutjxnjopmqoj]|}lr~rjku}r�jrhui�}lr~thrphuzq��shlfhlljn� �]̂� 
Page 47 of 72



����������	
����	����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������	��� !�!!�������"�������"������
�������#����	�$���
%�
 ����&���#'�����

MNOPNOQRSOTUPVW XYZZ[\]̂_[̀âb\]̂c[b]YZd[YZ]de_f̀[̀R]d[̀[XgâZfe[̀Yhb̂iXYZWY]][_̀

d]]àTNNeYZcY]][_̀ĵ_kNd[YZ]dNc[b]YZid[YZ]dNOUOQNUMNc[b]YZid[YZ]die_f̀f̀ieYZfl̂_bfYiâZfe[i_[̀âb̀[Nmn]coc[\fncp[cYfZqn]coeYcaYfkbprdY]WY]][_s MNOt 
Page 48 of 72



����������	
����	���	����	������	���	�����	����	�����		��	�������	������	��		����	���	������	����
��������	������ !�	!""#$��$�	���	�
�������	
��	���������%	����
���&	�'������&	���	��&��	����������	��	(&�������������)*	
����	���	+,+-	�����	.���	���	��	�'������	��	��/�$"	/�0$	�$��"$	 �	0$�$!1$	 0$2 /$# �	3���
�����	�������	��	����	��	�����������&	�����	��	������	���	����
������	%	����	��	���)	���4�	&�	���
������)�	5
��	�	����	�����	6���������	��
��)	�����������	���	���	���7	6������	������	��������	���	��������	��	��������)	������	���7	��	��	�
�����8��	���	��������	��	�	���	�����������	��#9$0$#�$	���	:$;!#20	���	����
&�	����:#	��<�2� 7	����	�����	�&������	���	��������&	���	�����		������	�����	���	��&��	)����	��	���	�����	=������)	��	�����
������	.����7	��	����	��	��	���������7	(>�	����)������7	��)7	��	���4�	����	���	�����������	���������&	��	������	������	������	3	����	����	��	�������7	���	34������	�	���	��	���	�
������7	��	����������	���	������	���	������?6��������7	������
���&	�	���&�	���	&
�	��������)	����	��	&�	������)��*������	���	�����	��	���	������	�����	�	�����	���
�)@��������	�������&	��	�	/2#	!#	�������!�	�����	����������	���	����	��	��	����������	��	�
��	�������	����	�	��������	A�	����	BC	�������	�����	���	����	���
�)��������	D���	E����7	�������	�
��	�������&	����	���	����	��	2	/$# 2""�	!""	/2#	�����	������	������	F,,	��	���
�	�������	��	���	�����
�	����	�	������	D���&�����	��	������&	��	����	������	

GHIJHIKL	MINOJ	PQ RSTTUV	WX	YUZ[X\V	WX	]U\WST	̂USTŴ	_ỲZUZL	ŴUZU	Ra	[XT̀_U	ZSb	\X	c	RSTQSWWUYZ

ŴW[ZNHH_ST]SWWUYZdXYeĤUSTŴH]U\WSTĉUSTŴHIOIKHOGH]U\WSTĉUSTŴc_ỲZ̀Zc_ST̀fXY\̀Sc[XT̀_UcYUZ[X\ZUHghW]i]UV̀h]jU]S̀TkhW]i_S][S̀e\jl ŜWQSWWUYm KHIn 
Page 49 of 72



���������	
����	
����������������
��	
����������
��������������������������	����
�������������������	����	��
�������������������	��������
�	�	��
����	��	����������	������ !�� "  ��#��
������	����$���	�	����#�����%�

��&�����'()*++*�,*-�)..+�/001.23)�*++0(+4.5.+6�0+�789�7,2..�+:;,6)�<*6.2=�*)�),.�>2*4.-�,.2).<?�*;*:+)6�6,.>.-2005�-002=�:6�-:-+36�420))�,.2�5:+-9�@+)6.*-=�),.�A*)�),*B.+�>C�6,.�<*4B�0?�2.)10+).�>C�<*A�.+?024.5.+6�60A,*6�?.<6�<:B.�*�D0<*6:<.�*+-�106.+6:*<<C�-*+;.20()�):6(*6:0+9EF6�6,*6�505.+6=�C0(32.�G()6�6,:+B:+;=�HI.�+..-�60�;.6�,.<1�,.2.�+0A=�>.?02.�6,:)�.)4*<*6.)�?(26,.2=3J�),.�)*:-9EI,0�:)�;0:+;�60�*)):)6�5C�?*5:<C�:+�6,.).�):6(*6:0+)=�*+-�+06�0+<C�5C�?*5:<C=�>(6�06,.2�?*5:<:.)�<:B.�5:+.=A,0).�4,:<-�5:;,6�>.�502.�*;;2.)):D.�02�5:;,6�*46(*<<C�B:<<�6,.5�02�,(26�6,.5�D.2C�>*-<CK�I,0�:)�;0:+;�60)6.1�:+�*+-�)601�6,*6�>.?02.�:63)�600�<*6.KJLMNO�PQMNR�RNSTPOUNRS�VWOQ�W�TPXYZN�[WZ\]T:̂B.�5*+C�G(2:)-:46:0+)=�'*42*5.+60�/0(+6C�,*)�>..+�1(),:+;�60�2.-(4.�6,.�20<.�0?�<*A�.+?024.5.+6�:+>.,*D:02*<�,.*<6,�42:).)�*+-�*D0:-�62*(5*6:4�,0)1:6*<:_*6:0+)�̀�02�*22.)6)�̀�A,.+�10)):><.=�:+)6.*-�,.<1:+;1.01<.�-.D.<01�)*?.6C�1<*+)�*+-�1<(;;:+;�6,.5�:+60�0(61*6:.+6�4*2.9�

abcdbcef�gchid�jk lmnnop�qr�soturvp�qr�wovqmn�xomnqx�ysztotf�qxoto�l{�urnzyo�tm|�vr�}�lmnkmqqost

xqquthbbymnwmqqost~rs�bxomnqxbwovqmn}xomnqxbcicebiabwovqmn}xomnqx}ysztzt}ymnz�rsvzm}urnzyo}soturvtob��qw�wopz�w�owmzn��qw�ymwumz�v��xmqkmqqos� �bc� 
Page 50 of 72



���������	
�������������������������������������
��	�������������
�����
���������������������������������������������
���������������
������������������	����������
����
��
����������

���
 � �����	�����!	���
����	����
������������
����������������
���������������	��������������"��
�����������
��������
�
 ������������������#
�������������
����
����
�������
��
����	����
�����������������������	
������$%$&��������
��������������

�������
�������
���������������� �����������������
�
����� �����������������������
'���������������
�
 ��!�����������������������	������	����
����
����������
����!���� �����������������	��������
�����������	���������
������������������ ��������!�
 ������'�����	����(�	
��������������������
 ����������������� ��)
������
����	�����������
���
�*��	�������������	
��'��+,-./00�123345/67�8-9/-:�1233/;;/25�"��
������������������������
����
������������������������'����������"�������
���<���������
�*���������������������������(����'��������
�������
���%=��������>%��?	������������������������!	��������������	��%%������
@��������
�����������������������������	
��������'�� ��
 ��������������
������� �����������������	�����!���������������
�(����A��!��B����	�
������������������
��
���
 �����������������������
��
��	�����������6,-�C2DE�;6F5EF.E���G���'��������������������
��	������
�����
�����������
�����������������	����!����!�������������������������������
���
���
����������������
�����
�������(��<�������	�������������?	���������������������%=�������<����*�������
�������������� �����������H���
��
 ��������������� ��������!
�����������������)
���
������������������������	
����������	���������
���������	�����������
��
�����	
����������
������������������	
�����������G����������
����������
�����
 ��
��
!����
������
�������
�
 �������
�����'����
������
��������������
��I/.-0/C,6-.;�0/.;6�JF3-�62�6,-�;J-5-�������	��������
������������ ������������	��"��
�������

KLMN�OPMQRSTU�VW�NXS�RXPSR�PU�NXS�UPTYR�TVZVW[�WS\N�]PPQ̂�_XSO�̀SQSRPMW]�aRTSSb�aN�NXQSS�VW�NXS�cPQWVW[d _̂XSVQ�YV]Re�NXSVQ�UacVTVSR�fPMT]bPNSWNVaTTO�XaZS�gSSW�VW�XaQchR�̀aÔi�
jklmklno�plqrm�st uvwwxy�z{�|x}~{�y�z{��x�zvw��xvwz���|�}x}o�z�x}x�u��~{w��x�}v���{���uvwtvzzx|}

�zz~}qkk�vw�vzzx|}�{|�k�xvwz�k�x�zvw��xvwz�klrlnkrjk�x�zvw��xvwz���|�}�}��vw��{|��v�~{w��x�|x}~{�}xk��z���xy����x�v�w��z���v�~v������vztvzzx|� �kl� 
Page 51 of 72



��������	
�����	�������������������������	�����
������	�������������������������������������������������	��������������	���������������������������������������������������������������������������� �������
�	�����������������	������ ���������
������������������������	�������������������������������������������!��"�����������������#$%&�'()*+�,-.&*������������������/00������������������������������������1	��������
���������������������������������	������������2������3�������4�������+.-55&6�78�.'&�9'&*$55:+�;&<-*.=&>.�	����������������������������������������
�����?�������
��������������	������������������������������������	���������������������������@�������	���
	���	���������������������������������������A�������� ����	�����������������������B����������	��������
�����������������������������������������
������B���������������������������	��
����������������������������������
@���	��������������������������	�����������������������C�
��������D	�����������������������
���������E�����	������������������������	������F�����������������������������������
��������G��������������	�������������

������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������3��
����������������������������������������	�����������������������������	�������������������������������1������������
���H	������������
����
���������������������������������������
��������������	����������	��������������������������C��
�����������I	
���������
������������	������������������	����������������������������������������
	�����������	�������������������������������J�������������������������
	�����������	�������������������������C�
�����������������K���������������������������/00��������������������������	���	������������J�����������������J
����0L�������������������	�������	�����������������	
�������������������H	���������	�����������	�����������������������������	�������������������
�����
��������������������������

MNOPQRQST�UVWXYZSX�[RSS�Z\Y]̂�_[XOX�\[X�YXX̀\�̂P�QXa�b[X�_PVS̀�QXQX̂̂XO�Pcc�R̂�R�[P\dẐRSe�QV̂�f̀XdV̂ZX\g�̀PY]̂�̂RhX�̂[Xi�RYTiPOXaj
klmnlmop�qmrsn�tu vwxxyz�{|�}y~�|�z�{|��y�{wx��ywx{���}�~y~p�{�y~y�v���|x��y�~w���|���vwxuw{{y}~

�{{�~rll�wx�w{{y}~�|}�l�ywx{�l�y�{wx��ywx{�lmsmolskl�y�{wx��ywx{���}�~�~��wx��|}��w��|x��y�}y~�|�~yl��{���yz����y�w�x��{���w��w������w{uw{{y}� �lm� 
Page 52 of 72



�����������	�
	����	���	���	��������	��	�
�	��	��������	����	������	�������	
�	�����	����
����	��������	���
�����	��������	����	�����	�����	���	�����	�
	����	����	��������	��
	��	 �������	�
����	�
�����	�
	 ����	�����������	��	�	��������	���������	����	�
���	��	������	
��	��	�	�
� �����	���	!�� �����"	�
���	����	���	���
���#���	�
	�
����	 �
����	����	���������$%&'%&()	*&+,'	-. /01123	45	6278593	45	:29401	;2014;	<6=727)	4;272	/>	851=<2	70?	95	@	/01.044267

;4487+%%<01:044267A56B%;2014;%:29401@;2014;%&,&(%,$%:29401@;2014;@<6=7=7@<01=C569=0@851=<2@62785972%DE4:F:23=E:G2:0=1HE4:F<0:80=B9GI;04.04426J '%&K 
Page 53 of 72



���������	
����������������������������������������������������������		������������������������������������������������������������ ����������������������������!� "�����������������������������#��������������������������������������!$�%�����������������������!&'�()*+,'(*-.+�*/�)(0�+'1/,2+3+'*�-4�-5+()6�4(-5�7/3-'-2�8-4*-6�(�9-/+*:-2-4*�0:/�5-,+2*4�*:+�82(**+,;//5<,/;,(3�1/,�*:+�&==)-+5�>*:-24�/1�?+:(.-/,()�@+()*:�A(,+�(*�*:+�B'-.+,4-*C�/1�<+''4C).('-(D�E?F*�0:+'�C/F:(.+�4/3+9/5C�0:/�-4�=/*+'*-())C�.-/)+'*�*/0(,54�*:+34+).+4�/,�/*:+,46�G�5/'H*�4++�('C�0(C�(,/F'5�:(.-';4/3+9/5C�*:+,+�0:/�:(4�*:+�*,(-'-';�*/�3('(;+�*:(*�4-*F(*-/'�1,/3�(�4(1+*C�=+,4=+2*-.+6�'/*�IF4*�(�:+()*:�2(,+=+,4=+2*-.+DJ�G'�*:+�)/';�*+,36�:+�4(-56�E*:+4+�-'5-.-5F()4�(,+�;/-';�*/�;+*�4-2K+,D�L:+CH,+�;/-';�*/�=,/9(9)C�;+*�3/,+(;-*(*+5D�L:+�1(3-)-+4�(,+�;/-';�*/�4F11+,�('5�0+H,+�;/-';�*/�4++�0/,4+�/F*2/3+4DJ&3/';�*:+�3/4*�+11+2*-.+�,+4=/'4+4�-'�./)(*-)+�4-*F(*-/'46�MNOMPQR�RSTU�(,+�2/V,+4=/'4+�*+(346�3(5+�F=�/1�(2)-'-2-('�0:/�,-5+4�4:/*;F'�0-*:�)(0�+'1/,2+3+'*D�G'�('�-'*+,.-+06�8:+,-11�A//=+,�5+42,-9+5�*:+�*0/�*+(34�:-45+=(,*3+'*�:(5�9++'�/=+,(*-';�(4�E-'2,+5-9)C�4F22+441F)J�W�*:/F;:�*:+C�0/F)5�'/*�:(.+�9++'�(.(-)(9)+�(*3-5'-;:*6�0:+'�8F4(''(H4�1(3-)C�(,;F(9)C�'++5+5�*:+3�3/4*D�X/06�;-.+'�A//=+,H4�=/)-2C�2:(';+6�*:+9+:(.-/,()�:+()*:�5-,+2*/,�:(4�(44-;'+5�*:/4+�2)-'-2-('4�*/�/*:+,�)(0�+'1/,2+3+'*�(;+'2-+4�-'�8(2,(3+'*/A/F'*CD�A//=+,H4�4*('2+�-4�'+.+,*:+)+44�,+4/'(*-';�0-*:�(;+'2-+4�0:/�4(C�*:+CH.+�9++'�/.+,)C�9F,5+'+5�0-*:,+4=/'4-9-)-*C�1/,�*:+�2,-4-4�/1�4+,-/F4�3+'*()�-))'+44�+.+,�4-'2+�A()-1/,'-(H4�Y('*+,3('V<+*,-4V8:/,*�&2*6�0:-2:2,+(*+5�*:+�Z[Z\�2-.-)�2/5+6�0+'*�-'*/�+11+2*�-'�[]̂]D�&))�4*(*+4�'/0�:(.+�4-3-)(,�)(04DE_+H,+�'/*�-'�*:+�=,/1+44-/'�/1�0:-*+�2/(*4�2/3-';�/F*�*/�*(K+�4/3+9/5C�*/�*:+�:/4=-*()6J�4(-5�̀,(';+�A/F'*C8:+,-11�7/'�?(,'+46�=,+4-5+'*�/1�*:+�A()-1/,'-(�8*(*+�8:+,-114�&44/2-(*-/'D�?(,'+4�4(-5�:+�:(4�)/';�9++'�2/33-**+5�*/�;+**-';�:-4�5+=(,*3+'*�E/F*�/1�4/2-()�0/,KDJ�Y(4*�C+(,6�:-45-4=(*2:+,4�9+;('�.+**-';�'/'V2,-3-'()�3+'*()�:+()*:�2())46�5-.+,*-';�a\�*/�/*:+,�,+4/F,2+4D�X/06�;-.+'�:-4/0'�:+-;:*+'+5�)-(9-)-*C�2/'2+,'46�:+H4�*(K-';�-*�1F,*:+,D�L:+�Z[Z\�2/5+6�:+�4(-56�4*(*+4�*:(*�)(0�+'1/,2+3+'*E3(CJ�W�'/*�E4:())J�W�-'-*-(*+�-'./)F'*(,C�=4C2:-(*,-2�:/)546�5+*(-'6�('5�*,('4=/,*�1/,�+.()F(*-/'�*:/4+�0:/(==+(,�*/�3++*�2,-*+,-(D�E_+�(,+�;/-';�*/�9+�2/'4-5+,-';�0:(*�-4�*:+�9+4*�()*+,'(*-.+�(==,/(2:6J�?(,'+4�4(-56�E('5�4/3+�/1�*:(*�3-;:*9+�4(C-';6�bGH3�4/,,C�c,D�('5�c,4D�d/'+46�9F*�C/FH,+�;/-';�:(.+�*/�5+()�0-*:�C/F,�4/'�(�'+0�0(CDJ�

efghfgij�kglmh�no pqrrst�uv�wsxyvzt�uv�{szuqr�|sqru|�}w~xsxj�u|sxs�p��yvr~}s�xq��zv���pqroquuswx

|uuyxlff}qr{quuswx�vw�f|sqru|f{szuqr�|sqru|fgmgifmef{szuqr�|sqru|�}w~x~x�}qr~�vwz~q�yvr~}s�wsxyvzxsf��u{�{st~�{�s{q~r��u{�}q{yq~�z��|quoquus� kkfg� 
Page 54 of 72



��������	���
���	��	���	���
������������������������������������� !��""#��$�%&'((�)*�%+,(-$���.��������������"..�"/�01234,5,67�,++28,(9:�/"���;"<=.�>��=.�#"�����"//����.�;�".��=���"�.������"�������=���"/�=����=�?���?���=��!�����?=�@���������.�"�$�;�����A#".�.�����"//����.��"�#��."�=����= ����!$��=.�;���"���B��.��"����"� �����=;���/"���?���@�C"!�D���"�!�E�"����=�����<=.�>��=.�#"�����/"�����#�"�������=��!�?"������"/�F=����G$�HIJ�$� ����K���������;����#�"#�����.������.��"?��#�"�������"��=�?���?@������;"���.#"������"//����.�#��.�=������?��"��"?�"��.���$�;��������" �!����"??=��.�=����=�����"K����;"�;�=#"�.@�L'79&3+�5''(3M6���K�=�.���=��E�"����"������"//����.������=��.���N"#�����=$���=�����;=.��""�#=�=�"����"������=�"����=���/=�������;=��@��;���$����=.O��$P�=��!"��Q�.��#���?����������=��#��=.�RS�T��������"//����.���=  ���E�"��U.�=�?.��"���.��=�����?�"��=�?���=����=�����"��$��"�������"��.�.�";$����/�=����=��� ���������?��"�.�"#@�V�.��=�$����!��""O���?��"�������"����=���#�=������?�"����.�.�"?=��@�W���=##���� "�!;�������"�E�"��U.����O�=������.��P/"��= "���"����"��;"�?�����.$S�;���������"������������.����.@�V��O��#����;����X*%*�%2YZ6+6�['2Z(�YZ6&6768($����������\Q�����#=���� =�=����������!#��=�����K���"/�/"����.���"��E�"���=�=��.�������=�����"/���.����?��=�������=�����#".��@�E�����E�"���;=.�?���=��!����$��"��.�.#�����"/�=����?�$���=�?���=���#".����"���.O��"�"//����.�"��=�!"�����.�$�P�����"K���?���U.�������.�����=##�!����/"���;=.���?����$S����!�;�"��$�=��������=��=�!���=."�= ���"//�����;"�����=K��O�";����=�� "�!;�������"?#��..�"��"��������O�=������.��P���=����=�.���"�.���.O�"/�=.#�!A�=�����E�"��@S�]������?"��$����!��"���$�����"//����.�/=������"�=���?#��P��..������.�K��=�����=��K�.S�.����=.�PK�� =����\�.�=�=��"�$S�;=������/"�� =�O�#��"��A������=�P.=/���̂��=?��=O��";�$US�"��/"���?������!�?����=��#��."�����P�"�A������=�̂."/����.��=���@US
<=.�>��=.�#"�����-3)6�3_̀67�(-6�X*%*�%2YZ6+6�['2Z(��"���K��;������=.�@�

��

ab���c��
��c��	�	����d����e�f�c�����g��h��������c��	h�����	i��j�	�����������i�����g���
����g���������������d��g	����g��hd��d���������kl

mnopnoqr�sotup�vw xyzz{|�}~��{��~�|�}~��{�}yz��{yz}������{�r�}�{�{�x���~z��{��y���~���xyzwy}}{��

�}}��tnn�yz�y}}{���~��n�{yz}�n�{�}yz��{yz}�nouoqnumn�{�}yz��{yz}����������yz��~���y��~z��{��{��~��{n��}���{|����{�y�z��}���y��y������y}wy}}{� sono� 
Page 55 of 72



���������		
����������������������������	���	����	�����	�����������������������������	������������	�������	��������	��	����	���������	��	 ��	������	�	������������	�������	��� ��	���������

��� ��������������������������������!	���	���"���������������� #�����������$�	��	��������	��������%	��������	������	�������������� ��	���������

��� ������	���	����	����	�������������������	����������������&#'���������������
�	�������������������	���������	�����(	���������������	����	��������������	��������������������	����	�������������'����	��������	�����	������	��������������������������������������������	���� #���������	����������)	��������������*���������	�������� ��	�����+�����,��'	����	���	����������+	����-������	������������)����./����������������	������#�����������	��������������������������	��(	�����#�����	������������������������������	��������������	� ������������������	� #�'	����	�����	�������0121345671�8189�9:;6<31=�:>�?6@A6;;1B0 �����	����	�������	�����
�	
	���	�����"�������������������������������	��������	�������	�������#���	��������
	������	��	�C���������������������������������������	��������������������
	����	�����	�
����	��������	�������
�����������	�������D98813;6B>�
	����	�(	����. ������	����	�������������	����������	���� ������	���
	������E�����������	����������	�����������	������
���������������	����������
	� ���
�����������	

	������� ��������
��������������	��
��������
������������������������������������������
	����� ��		
�����
	����������� ������ ������������������	��� �������
�����	���#�FGHIGJKLG�GMNOPQ�LN�QRJG�K�SNOMLT�QOMLGJ�(�������$��U�� ���	��������	����������	��	�������������������	��� �������������		
�����������������������	�� �����������������	����������
	����	�	�����	���������������������	������
�	
��������������	�������	
��������������������V��	����������������������
	���������	�������	�
�	��
�	
�� #�����������'����������
�����	���	��������������������	��#�!�����	��������� �
��������������������������������	����	��������������	����������*��������
�������W��(	�	�� �������������	����	��������������	�����	��������������� ���������������U��	������	�����������	����	
�	����XE���������������	������'�������������	��������	�����$�����������
���	��	��	������ �����������
������	�������� �#�(	�	����������'����������������������������	���	��	 ��	�����	��	�#�

YZ[\Z[]̂�_[̀a\�bc deffgh�ij�kglmjnh�ij�ognief�pgefip�qkrlgl̂�ipglg�ds�mjfrqg�let�nj�u�defceiigkl

piiml̀ZZqefoeiigklvjkwZpgefipZogniefupgefipZ[a[]ZaYZogniefupgefipuqkrlrluqefrxjknreumjfrqgukglmjnlgZyzio{oghrzo|goerf}zio{qeomerwn|~peiceiig� _�Z[� 
Page 56 of 72



����������	
��
�
���������	
���	
����
���
	�����	�������	������	���	����
��	����	������������������������������������������
������������
���������
������������	����������
���	��
�����������������	�������	����� �������	��
�����������	�
���!����������
�����������	�
�!������
"
	����
���#�������������$%&'()*+�'�&%$,-�$.�-'%+(/0�.%$1�2%+1$(/�������		�����!��������
������������
����
����
����!��	�	�!
��	��3�����4���������������!��������	�����!���	�����
����	��������������5���!
��	�����
������
�����������	�
��������6�
��	�������7
���#
�
��8����	��	�
��������	���������������
	���9���
�	��#
�
��8��
	�	������
	�-%):'/+�;$(0+%:'/$%��������	�������������
�������	
�����	!��<�������
���
�����=�����������	��
����>?	��7
����
����	��������
���������	���	�����������!
����
���������
=���������@���#
�
��8��
	���
�	��A���	����
��
���	����������	�
���
�	��������	�
�������
�����	�B�
����4�������������������	�	�
����3	�����	���	�!��	���
�����#
�
��8��
	�
�	�
������!���������������
�������	�����
��
����
��
���	���
�������	��	��	������ ��������
	����������������!��	����������������
�������
�������!�������
	��������!���!�����������
�
���
�!����������C�������!��������������
�	��
���
		���	��!������	���	��
	����	���
��<
���������
�����	����������	�����!
��������������
���������������	������		��	���	
��������
����D
��
����#
�
��8�	
������	���!���������������������������������������!�������E
!��	�����	���������	�!��	�	�!
�	�	��
�
�����������
�����
��!
����
����������!�������������!��	��3	�
���	��
����������������
����
����
���!
���
������!
�����#
�
��8�=����F����
	�
�����!
���������!��G

HIJKL�M�NKOLNMPQPQR�SNTKNU�VWKQ�XK�XPYY�ZSN[P\Y]�RS�PQ̂_VWML̂O�XWMLZM̀ PYPKO�WMaK�\KKQ�LSYT�LS�TSb�ZSN[KT�LS�TSUc�defgefhi�jfklg�mn opqqrs�tu�vrwxuys�tu�zrytpq�{rpqt{�|v}wrwi�t{rwr�o~�xuq}|r�wp��yu���opqnpttrvw

{ttxwkee|pqzpttrvw�uv�e{rpqt{ezrytpq�{rpqt{eflfheldezrytpq�{rpqt{�|v}w}w�|pq}�uvy}p�xuq}|r�vrwxuywre��tz�zrs}�z�rzp}q��tz�|pzxp}�y��{ptnpttr� jdef� 
Page 57 of 72



����������	
��������������	������	��	�������������������������	���������	����������� 	�������� � �� ��!� ��	���"#	��$� �������%��������	��	�������������	��&���	�	�%��'�� �(	�)��	���������� *+,-�./012,/�3/4�5/675�171/4894:-�,89�578�/;<94=/>/;,�76/;=2/0�./=52;/.�,9�,9+=3�3/4�09;?�@757<9A�<240,�=755/.BCC�70�3/�07,�2;�<5942.�10D=39020�2;�7�E+0,2;�4/0,7+47;,?�F3/;�3/�/>/46/.-�E+0,2;�1952=/�9<<2=/40�G87,=3/.�32>875:�787D?�E3/D�072.�,37,�,3/D�=7;;9,�/;676/�82,3�32>�+;5/00�3/H0�=9>>2,,2;6�7�=42>/-I�03/�072.-�G,37,�,3/D;9�59;6/4�3/51�,47;0194,�94�J57D�37;.0H�9;�7;DK9.D�839�370�7�>/;,75�255;/00?I@757<9A�,42/.�7672;�7�</8�.7D0�57,/4�70�3/4�09;�32.�2;�7�K7=:D74.�03/.�7,�39>/-�2;�10D=39020?�E3/�L47;6/M9+;,D�N3/42<<H0�O/174,>/;,�0/4P/0�3/4�+;2;=941947,/.�;/263K94399.-�7;.�./1+,2/0�7442P/.�759;6�82,3�7�<24/,4+=:�7;.�7>K+57;=/-�Q+0,�70�,3/D�37.�<2P/�D/740�/7452/4?�E320�,2>/-�03/�072.-�,3/D�,95.�3/4�,3/D�89+5.�;9,�692;,9�,3/�K7=:D74.�,9�/P75+7,/�3/4�09;�<94�</74�9<�/0=757,29;?�E3/D�89+5.�9;5D�,7:/�32>�,9�,3/�39012,75�2<�3/=52>K/.�9;,9�,3/�6+4;/D�32>0/5<?�GR,�89+5.�37P/�37.�,9�K/�=9>15/,/5D�0/5<S.24/=,/.-�7;.�3/�870�,99�0D>1,9>7,2=�,9�+;./40,7;.�,37,�3/�;//./.,9�69-I�@757<9A�072.?�GR<�3/�870�=717K5/�9<�.92;6�,37,-�R�89+5.�37P/�,7:/;�32>�2;�>D�98;�=74TIO/01/47,/-�@757<9A�4/7=3/.�<94�3/4�139;/?�GU9+�Q+0,�;//.�7�K26�6+D�,9�=9>/�2;�7;.�3/51�D9+-I�>+0/.�9;/7,,94;/D�839�37;.5/0�=9+;,D�=9;0/4P7,9403210�K+,�37.�;/P/4�3/74.�9<�0+=3�578�/;<94=/>/;,�4/<+0750�<94=9;0/4P7,//0?�V�=755�,9�7�<42/;.�,+4;/.�+1�7�;7>/?�E3/�>7;H0�52;/�9<�894:W�GX+62,2P/�4/=9P/4D?I�E3/�<240,�2>76/�,37,�1911/.�2;,9�@757<9AH0�3/7.�870�GO96�,3/�*9+;,D�Y+;,/4-I�,3/�59;63724/.�4/752,D�EZ13/;9>?�*+,�,3/�>7;�839�,99:�3/4�;/A,�=755�870�149</0029;75�7;.�,3949+63?�Y/�4/P2/8/.�3/4�5/675171/4894:-�7;.�2;<94>/.�,3/�03/42<<H0�./174,>/;,�7;.�[MR�\/.2=75�M/;,/4�0/=+42,D�9<�320�157;0?�F3/;�3/0398/.�+1�7,�@757<9AH0�157=/�82,3�7�174,;/4�7�</8�39+40�57,/4-�,3/D�8/;,�0,47263,�,9�,3/�03/.-�83/4/�3/4�09;870�0,255�3+..5/.?�

]̂_̀ _̂ab�c_dè�fg hijjkl�mn�okpqnrl�mn�skrmij�tkijmt�uovpkpb�mtkpk�hw�qnjvuk�pix�rn�y�hijgimmkop

tmmqpd̂̂uijsimmkopzno{̂tkijmt̂skrmijytkijmt̂_e_âe]̂skrmijytkijmtyuovpvpyuijv|norviyqnjvukyokpqnrpk̂}~ms�sklv~s�ksivj�~ms�uisqiv{r��timgimmk� c�̂_� 
Page 58 of 72



���������	
������
�	
���
������	
����
�����
�	
������������������������	�������������������
����������
������	���	
�
�������������
������������	������	������� 	��������	��������������	
����������������	���
������	��	
����	�������������������������	
���	
��������
������������	�	��
��������������
�������������	������������������������!����������	��������������������
�������"��
�������������#���
��������	�������������������������	�
��������
�������
�������	������	��������
������������	��������
��������	����������	
�������	���	#�������������
��������������	��$%�&''��������	
�����
�	�
������������
������
����	�	�����
(��������)�	��������������������
�	
��������������������������	���������
��������������*�������������������������
+,-./0�1234567849:�89�;65<�=6>6?4@A:�B656B2C�89�D569B2�E4F97<�49�GH58>�IC�JKJLM�NO./0�P24�:87:�49�7Q2�R36784CS�6�:352292TU89�H6784�V87Q�367�74<:C�67;65<�=6>6?4@A:�Q4W2�49�GH58>�IC�JKJLM�;65<A:�:49�Q6:�7V4�367:�69T�>4X2:�698W6>:M�=Q474:�Y<�ZF>2:�[47\�?45�E6>;67725:�](��
��������	
�	����������
�����������	���������������	����
�������������	(����������
����������	����]�
������
�����	���������������	���	�������������	��	
����	����]�(�������������������
������
����	����	����������� ��
�������������������(�������	�
����̂��
���_��
���̀���	�*��
��������
�����������	��	
��	�
�	
�����a%a'�����b�����������������������c�������������������������
�	
��������������������	���	�������
���������������
����������������	�������	����� ��������	
�����������	
�����	���
�����	������������	���	�
����	
�����
�b��
��	
���
��������������	�
(���
����!���def�ghije�khlmjn�opeiqrr��
��kiestemj�kqjn�uhfqte�devwijxemj�������������������������	
����	�	����	�	�������_�����(�������	
�����������	��������	���
����
���������
�����
�
y��	�	
�����
������������	�	���������*��
�����	����(�������	
���������	����������

z{|}{|~���|��}��� ������������������������������������������������������������������������������

������{{��������������{������{�������������{|�|~{�z{�����������������������������������������������{����������������������������������������  �¡{|¢ 
Page 59 of 72



����������	
��������������������������������������������������������� ���!�"��#"�$%&�'&&(�$)�*+'+*+,&�$%&�-).&�)/�.01�&'/)-2&*&'$��"�!�"�����������3�����45����"���6��������3�"����(+7'+$89�:&./;(+-&2$&(�20-&��"��.0:$+'7�$%&-0<&=$+2�-&.0$+)':%+<:>�?�����"#�?����@����>�����!#����6����A������"��6��4�B����@#��3��?����#"�����C�#"����"���C#����3����4�5"�����"�����D������"������@���#"��?����#"�����C�#"����"��4�5"�"#?>��"����������C�6��E�����#���#>�?�F�����E�" ��#�!#6���?�E�C�#!�����>G������H#�#�I#J"�E�KJ@���#��I#J��LJ� ��K�!J���M35��!>�?�#����3������3#J�������NI�O�6���P�?�K3�##��#"�B!�"������������"������3#J���G�������6������@��"�#������6#�J��#"�#C�3���������@#"��4�BQ�F�����E�" ��#�3�����������"�C#�!���#"��"�#J���#3���E�?����RSRTUVWR������X�" ����@#"��A����E>��"������@#��3������������C#��"���#?��!@#���"��3����4G�Y"�!�"E�?�E�>�K�3��!�"�#�I#J"�E����?���Z@#����#"����#�����6��4�Y��?����!#" �����C������"�I���C#�"����#�#@��������[\\�:=+2+(&�0'(�2-+:+:�.+/&.+'&�]�3�������AE�I#" ������"�̂_̂_��#����J3�������"3��#"�@#��3�4�I##@��F��@#��3E���C������"#?�C���Z���3X����CC#�����#��"�� �����̀aa��"��̀bb���3�"#�# ���>��#����@��3�����3�"�!�X�����!##����"�#CC��"�����3X����������4�P����!#"��>�̀bb�3#J"���#���C�������a>b̂c�3�����3#J"�E?���>����#�6�" �!#������"�̀_d�AE�@�#"�>��33#���" ��#���@#X��@���#"�C#��Q���K@�3��e�����>�?��3���J"���������6�3�4�Y"�ac�3����>�3#J"���#��������!�"���������?����"�!!���������������#���C���#�3������#J����?��"C#�3�!�"��#��C�������@#"����4����E���C������afg�3������#K�3��!�"�#�I#J"�EF���"Z@���#"�hi)**='+$8�j&..'&::�k&:<)':&�l&0*:mn�M����J@�#C���A���6�#����3��"�3��"�"����@����?������6����o@����"3�>����E�#@������̂gpq4OJ���#�2-+$+20.�r&(+;i0.�/='(+'7���3J����AE�I���C#�"����?#�E������ #>���!��������!�������3���" �J@��3�#�����������4�M��"?����>��?#�:<&2+0.+,&(�$&0*:��J"�AE�����K�3��!�"�#�M���#@#����"�s����O�����3�>�?��3��@������"J���@��3����#"���#��@�E��3��"F���������"��?������@���!���3>���6��A��"���!@�" �J@����6�3���#�@�#@����"�A���6�#������������������4�5"�>���#J ��I##@��F�����!����6��A��"�������"��>�K�3��!�"�#�I#J"�E��#3����?#�X������6�A��"�����" ���#� J"�?��������"�CJ��#C�@#��3����@���!�"���#"���#���h2);-&:<)':&n�$&0*:4

tuvwuvxy�zv{|w�}~ �����������������������������������������y�����������������������������~������

�����{uu��������������u������u�������������uv|vxu|tu�����������������������������������������������u�����������������������������������~����� z�uv� 
Page 60 of 72



����������	�����
����������	�
�
���
	�����
��
��
���������
����������
	���
	�������	������������
		�����
	������
�����
���� !��"#""$��	�
�
������
�����%��
�
�������������	���������&�
�$����������
'�(��
���������
	�
���)*+,-�.-//01�+2�*�30,4*5�60*546�*78-9*40�*,7�3-4601�-:�*�2080105;�+55�*7<54�7*<=6401>�6*2�605/07�70805-/�4609+8+5+*,�91+2+2�40*32?�@60�2*+7�260�A*2�*//*5507�B;�460�<,+5*401*5�,*4<10�-:�@601+::�C--/01D2�709+2+-,?�E+F0-46012>�260�B05+0802�95-20�9-55*B-1*4+-,�*3-,=�5*A�0,:-19030,4>�B06*8+-1*5�60*546�*,7�:+10�102/-,7012�3<24B0�1024-107?�G04�:-1�H:*3+5+02�5+F0�3+,0>I�260�4-57�460�@601+::�J08+0A�C-33+22+-,�+,�K*196>�46010D2�*�2+58015+,+,=?�HL0D10�,-4�0,4+105;�7+2*//-+,407?�L6;M�N09*<20�+4D2�3*70�/0-/50�,007�4-�F,-A�A6-�A0�*10�*,7�A6*4�A0*10>I�.-//01�2*+7�-:�OPP�*,7�460�*55Q6-<12�91+2+2�40*32?�HL0D10�=044+,=�460�:5;012�-<4�46010>�=1*221--42>�-,0Q-,Q-,0>I�*4�@*91*30,4-�)+,=2�=*302>�9-,90142�*,7�-4601�/<B5+9�=*4601+,=2?R+*5+,=�OSS�:-1�0801;�30,4*5�60*546�91+2+2�HA*2�460�6*B+4�/0-/50�=-4�+,4->I�.-//01�4-57�460�9-33+22+-,?�T-A>260�2*+7>�H-<1�102/-,20�40*32�*10�*B50�4-�7-�OUV�-:�460�70Q029*5*4+-,�,09022*1;?�W*3+5+02�*10�6*//;>�2<//-14/0-/50�*10�6*//;>�080,�460�/012-,�+,�7+241022�+2�6*//;�4-�6*80�*�,-,Q<,+:-1307�/012-,�9-30�-<4�A+46�*,�-/0,Q0,707�4+30�:1*30?I�

XYZ[YZ\]�̂Z_̀[�ab cdeefg�hi�jfklimg�hi�nfmhde�ofdeho�pjqkfk]�hofkf�cr�lieqpf�kds�mi�t�cdebdhhfjk

ohhlk_YYpdendhhfjkuijvYofdehoYnfmhdetofdehoYZ̀Z\ỲXYnfmhdetofdehotpjqkqktpdeqwijmqdtlieqpftjfklimkfYxyhnznfgqyn{fndqe|yhnzpdnldqvm{}odhbdhhf~ [̂YZ� 
Page 61 of 72



��������	
��������	�������������	�������������	
����	������������	�����
�����������	
�������������������
��
�����������������	������	�� �	�	
��!����������������������
�����������������������"
���
��������������	�����	���������
���������������	�������������	
������!	��������
����������	��	����������
����	��������������	������	������	���#$#%�
�����"
�	!���
��	��������������	������&'()�*(+*,+-�./0'1�*0,12-�(3'�+0(4*,+5��6789�:;<;=�><?������	����������������	�����	���	������������������������	��	�
����	
���������	�����������	�������	������������������	���������	����	
�	
������������������������	����	���
�����!�����������������	
�������	���	���������������������	
��������@	
����
����	�����	
����	�����������
���	
�������A��������B�����C	��D����������������	���	��EF;:GH=�<I=JKG=:�������	
�����	�����	��	����	
�	�����������������������	������	
��
������
��������	���	!��LMG:G:�NJ;=MO=J;GEJ�P=<Q��
��������	�����	
���������������������������������������
���	
��������������	�	��������������������������	�����������	
���	
���
�������	�����	�����R$$�����������������������S"
����������������	
������	
���	������
�	�����������������	���	�	
���	�	
�����������	
��������T����������������������	��������SU��	���	�����	�T�

VWXYWXZ[�\X]̂Y�_̀ abccde�fg�hdijgke�fg�ldkfbc�mdbcfm�nhoidi[�fmdid�ap�jgcond�ibq�kg�r�abc̀bffdhi

mffji]WWnbclbffdhisghtWmdbcfmWldkfbcrmdbcfmWX̂XZŴVWldkfbcrmdbcfmrnhoioirnbcoughkobrjgcondrhdijgkidWvwflxldeowlydlboczwflxnbljbotky{mbf̀bffd| X̂WX} 
Page 62 of 72



����������	�
��
���������
���������	
������	��������
����
��	�
�����	�	���������
��������	������������	��
�����������
����������� ! "����
�
�#���$
����%
��&�������	'()*�+,-.�+,)**/0(1)+,2�(0�+,*�3*4-)+5*.+62�4-+)(7�(0089*)2�,-:*�)*9*8:*3�;<�,(1)2�(0�:(71.+-)=�9)8282�+)-8.8.>?9(/+-1>,+�@=�978.898-.2�-.3�5*.+-7�,*-7+,�-3:(9-+*2?�A8+,�8.41+�0)(5�4**)2B�C1+�+,*�>-5*�9,-.>*)?�-�9,-.>*�8.08*73�4)-9+89*2�+,-+�3)(:*�12*�(0�0()9*�(.�9)8282�9-772�3(A.�@=�DEF�(:*)�-�0(1)/=*-)�4*)8(3?�A-2�-�3800*)*.++=4*�(0�+)-8.8.>�G�-�5-.3-+()=�(.*�+,-+�H.3*)2(.�,*74*3�9)-0+BH.3*)2(.�82�2+(9I=�A8+,�-.�*.+,128-2+89�+*-9,8.>�2+=7*�-.3�-�4-228(.�0()�J81�J8+21B�H�4)(58.*.+�+-++((�(.�,820()*-)5�,(.()2�+,*�+)-38+8(.-7�K-4-.*2*�9(3*�(0�*+,892�-.3�9(.319+�0(77(A*3�@=�2-51)-8�A-))8()2B�L.�-�)*9*.+*-)7=�5().8.>�A8+,�0(>�2*++7*3�(.�+,*�98+=62�,877+(4�4(789*�-9-3*5=?�,*�A*79(5*3�-�>)(14�(0�(0089*)2�+(�,82�M</,(1)�97-22B�N()�=*-)2?�,*�+(73�+,*5?�+,(2*�A,(63�2(1>,+�(1+�:(71.+-)=�+)-8.8.>2�A(1.3�14�(.�9)8282�9-772�A8+,4-)+.*)2�A,(�,-3.6+B�O,-+�A-2�-�4)(@7*5B�C*,8.3�8+�A-2�-�@8>>*)�(.*P��QR*�A*)*.6+�+-7I8.>�-@(1+�+,*�-9+1-7+-9+892�(0�7-A�*.0()9*5*.+BS

TUVWUVXY�ZV[\W�]̂ _̀ aabc�de�fbgheic�de�jbid̀a�kb̀adk�lfmgbgY�dkbgb�_n�heamlb�g̀o�ie�p�_̀ â d̀dbfg

kddhg[UUl̀aj̀ ddbfgqefrUkb̀adkUjbid̀apkb̀adkUV\VXU\TUjbid̀apkb̀adkplfmgmgpl̀amsefim̀pheamlbpfbgheigbUtudjvjbcmujwbj̀ maxudjvl̀jh̀mriwyk̀d̂ d̀dbz VZUV{ 
Page 63 of 72



����������	
��������������������������������������������	������������������������������������������������������
������	�����
������	������������������	������������������������������	������	�	����������
����������������������������
������������������
����
������
�
������
�
 ��!"#$�������
���������
�����%
������
���������������&�������������������������������
����������������'�����������������������������	�������	����(���

����������
���������������
��

�������������
������������������������������������)��������	��������
��������
�
��
���������������
��	����� �������
�������
�����������
��������������

�������������������
���
��������
��������&�������������	����������
��������������	�����
��������������
����������
����������� 
���������������*���
������������
����������������������
���+�����������������	���������
��������,���
�������������������������������������

���
����������������
�����������������������������
���������������������
���������	���	�����
����-����������
������
����������*����
�����������
�������������������	������
��������
���������
�

�&������&������������
���

��.��������������
������������/��������	��������������
����������
�
��������������������������
�����������
�
���	�����
��������������
��������������
����������������������
���������������
�	�������������������������	�

01234�565789:;<=�>34<�?<>�@9?79�56?2A?9;<=�9:5�@;9A?9;3<B�CD:?9E@�9:5F7;G5H�I@�9:575�?�F7;G5JKHLMNOMNPQ�RNSTO�UV WXYYZ[�\]�̂Z_̀]a[�\]�bZa\XY�cZXY\c�d̂e_Z_Q�\cZ_Z�Wf�̀]YedZ�_Xg�a]�h�WXYVX\\Ẑ_

c\\̀_SMMdXYbX\\Ẑ_i]̂jMcZXY\cMbZa\XYhcZXY\cMNTNPMTLMbZa\XYhcZXY\chd̂e_e_hdXYek]̂aeXh̀]YedZĥZ_̀]a_ZMlm\bnbZ[emboZbXeYpm\bndXb̀ XejaoqcX\VX\\Zr NNMNs 
Page 64 of 72



��������	��
��	��	��	������	��
����	��	�
�	��
�������	���	����	��	�����	����	��	������
	������
��	�
�	��
������	��������	��
	 ����	!�
"��#$	%&'()	*+,	-	./0/	123452*	1653*	67	899,:;<	3,=,3<,>	:	;6?,3	4653*	>,42<26$	*6	<*329	:	@24+2A:$	<+,3277B<>,95*C	67	D5:;272,>	2EE5$2*C/	#$<*,:>	2*	,<*:F;2<+,>	G	HIJKL	MNOKKPQGRMIO	MKSM	*6	A52>,	3,<96$<,T	#7	*+,9,3<6$B<	,E,3A,$4C	96<,<	:$	2EE,>2:*,	*+3,:*	67	+:3E	*6	*+,E<,;=,<	63	6*+,3<)	:$>	U<6E,	>,A3,,	67	7634,V	2<3,:<6$:F;C	$,4,<<:3C	*6	A,*	*+,E	$,,>,>	4:3,)	*+,3,	2<	$6	;6<<	67	D5:;272,>	2EE5$2*C	W	5$;,<<	*+,	7634,	:99;2,>2<	,X4,<<2=,/	Y+2;,	*+,	>,42<26$	2<	$6*	F2$>2$A	65*<2>,	*+,	-*+	123452*)	;,A:;	:>=2<63<	+:=,	,$4653:A,>	;:?	,$7634,E,$*$:*26$?2>,	MI	RIHSZ[KO	ZM\]6	,$<53,	E2$2E:;	5<,	67	7634,)	67724,3<	67*,$	E5<*	46;;:F63:*,	?2*+	,E,3A,$4C	E,>24:;	3,<96$>,3<	*6	9;:$*+,	;,:<*	*3:5E:*24	?:C	*6	A,*	:	9,3<6$	6$*6	:$	:EF5;:$4,	A53$,C/	8$>	<6E,*2E,<)	8$>,3<6$	<:2>)	*+,	F,<*69*26$	U2<	*6	?:;̂	:?:CV	:$>	76;;6?	59	;:*,3/	8	_ILZR̀	:5*+63,>	FC	8$>,3<6$	:;<6	;:C<	65*	:	936*646;	*6	>2<,$A:A,	736E	:	F:3324:>,>	:$>	96*,$*2:;;C	:3E,>9,3<6$	?+6	2<	*+3,:*,$2$A	6$;C	*+,E<,;=,</	#*	3,D523,<	*+:*	6*+,3	69*26$<	F,	,X+:5<*,>	:$>	4:;;<	763	96;24,	*6
*+

abcdbcef	gchid	jk lmnnop	qr	soturvp	qr	wovqmn	xomnqx	ysztotf	qxoto	l{	urnzyo	tm|	vr	}	lmnkmqqost

xqquthbbymnwmqqost~rs�bxomnqxbwovqmn}xomnqxbcicebiabwovqmn}xomnqx}ysztzt}ymnz�rsvzm}urnzyo}soturvtob��qw�wopz�w�owmzn��qw�ymwumz�v��xmqkmqqo� c�bc� 
Page 65 of 72



���������	�
��������	��	�������	���������������	��������	����������������������	�������������	����	����	�	�����	����	���		������� !�"#$%�&'�(%)�* �+),-.'/�-)�,)!�'��0 �&),�% ),&%�(/-$ $�/ $"'�$ 1��2����3�����	����
�������4	����������	���������5	����6��	�����������������	�����	�4	�������2��7����3�	����
���	�����	�����	������������������������7�������	��	��	7����������������	����	�	�����������		���	8����	���	��	�������	���	�����������3��������3������
���	�����������������	���������������	������������	�������7�	�������	�����	���7��������7������	���������	��������		����������4		�����������������	�6	4�����������	�������������3���������������	���3�	���������	��������	�������������		�����99���������	�������	����4	��	��������������	����2�����	�����	�����	���	��������	������	����������	�2���	�3���������7�����	��������1�����	�	������������	����������	���	7��3������������4���������	������	�������	���������	�7	����������44	����2���	���:	�������	�7������������4����7������������	��������	���1�����	���������	����	�����������������;<	���������	��������	��������������������;<	�����������������������	��������	����������������������������������������4	�����������<���	�����=99�����������	�����������	��	��7����	����	�����	����	��������������7����������7	�	������1�����	>?@@ABC�DEF�EG�HIJ�KLMKNJLH��7�������	�3�	�������O	�����	���������	�����
��5���	�����������������	�	��������	���P���������������2���	��������	������7	���������������	�����	����4���������������	��������	���	���	�����7������������	������	����
3�����������������	�������	����Q����������	���������������	���������7�������������������������2	���	�������	����������7�	��	������	����������	������	�������������������4	��	����	������	�	��������������4����������	����������	������������	��2��7�����		������7	����	�������7��������
RS% / T$��'�)(('#�&)U-,-&VW�S% V�()��$)V�&% �$XV�!)$�*/  ��)�Y�! %)Z �&'�*'�!-&%�-&W[

\]̂_]̂̀ a�b̂cd_�ef ghiijk�lm�njopmqk�lm�rjqlhi�sjhils�tnuojoa�lsjoj�gv�pmiutj�ohw�qm�x�ghifhlljno

sllpoc]]thirhlljnoymnz]sjhils]rjqlhixsjhils]̂d̂ ]̀d\]rjqlhixsjhilsxtnuouoxthiu{mnquhxpmiutjxnjopmqoj]|}lr~rjku}r�jrhui�}lr~thrphuzq��shlfhllj� \̂]̂� 
Page 66 of 72



���������	���
����
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������	����
�������������������
�������������������������������������� �����������������������������������������������������!��������

������"��#����� �����������������������������������������������
������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��������$%$&����������'()(*+,�-(**������������� ��������������.�������
�����/�������0��
�����������������
�������������������
����������"�	����
���������"�	���������������������������������������������������������1������ ������������������������1���	���������� ����� ����������������	������������ �������������
���������������2���	������������
������������������� ��������������	���������1�	���������������������������������������
��
�������� �����������������������������344�567849�:;�<8�:8=4>48=48?�@6AB8<C:;?�DE6�;>48?�FG�94<B;�<?�?E4�36;�H8I4C4;�J:74;K�LE4�:;�D6BM:8I�D:?E�<N6B74B�>AOC:P�=4N48=4B�68�QRSTUVTW�XY�Z[�\R]̂_�<�8<BB<?:̀4�>6=P<;?�?E<?�4a>C6B4;�748?<C�:CC84;;bP68N:84748?�<8=�C:O4B?9KJE:;�>B6@4P?�;?6B9�D<;�>B6=AP4=�@6:8?C9�O9�c<Cd<??4B;�e�c<?PE3:IE?�<;�><B?�6N�6AB�748?<C�E4<C?E�P6̀4B<I4K�fghi�jkfg lmnopqrsom�tmu�vow�xnmsu�pqr�oyxrqzosw�y{s|mn�t{mn|t}�~{�o�mo����|u��q�n��x{s��|t{y��������������su�rms�{��{somnu��ms��{zmu|m|{�y{s|mn�t{mn|t�xm|o{s|u}�lmnopqrsom�ou��qsuo��{rosw�tq��|q�po��|tm|��������������

����������������� ��  ¡¢�£¤�¥¡¦§¤̈¢�£¤�©¡̈£� �ª¡� £ª�«¥¬¦¡¦��£ª¡¦¡���§¤ ¬«¡�¦�®�̈¤�̄��� ��££¡¥¦

ª££§¦���«� ©�££¡¥¦°¤¥±�ª¡� £ª�©¡̈£� ̄ª¡� £ª���������©¡̈£� ̄ª¡� £ª̄«¥¬¦¬¦̄«� ¬²¤¥̈¬�̄§¤ ¬«¡̄¥¡¦§¤̈¦¡�³́£©µ©¡¢¬́©¶¡©�¬ ·́£©µ«�©§�¬±̈¶̧ ª�£��££¡¹ ����º 
Page 67 of 72



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item F. 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: The following items are being presented as information for NorCal Cities members. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: None. This item is offered as information only. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected form this item.  
 
 
BACKGROUND: None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. NorCal Cities Organizational Chart 
2. NorCal Cities 2025-2026 Meeting Calendar 
3. Understanding Your JPA Training – July 15, 2025  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 68 of 72



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
25/26 Organizational Chart

Updated as of 5/1/2025

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE
RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON *EC Joey Forseth-Deshais Christy White Christy White Chief Oliver Collins 

City of AUBURN *EC /*CC/VP *Jennifer Leal (Vice-Chair) Sean Rabe Jennifer Leal Chief Bryan Morrison 

City of COLUSA *EC/*CC Ishrat Aziz-Khan Shelly Kittle Ishrat Aziz-Khan Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING Brant Mesker Vacant Brant Mesker Chief Craig Bassett

City of DIXON P **Rachel Ancheta (Chair) Kate Zawadzki
Rachel Ancheta
Kim Staile Chief Robert Thompson 

City of ELK GROVE *Melissa Rojas Kara Reddig

Jim Ramsey
Anjmin Mahil - Alternate

Assistant Chief Paul Soloman

City of FOLSOM *EC Allison Garcia Steven Wang Allison Garcia 
Commander Brian Lockhart 
Lt. Lou Wright 

City of GALT *EC /S Tricia Cobey Rachelle Jennings Tricia Cobey Chief Brian Kalinowksi 

City of GRIDLEY *EC Martin Pineda Patricia Taverner Jodi Molinari Chief Todd Farr

City of IONE Vacant Vacant Vacant Chief John Alfred

City of JACKSON *EC Dalacie Blankenship Carl Simpson Dalacie Blankenship Chief Chris Mynderup

City of LINCOLN Veronica Rodriguez Claire True Veronica Rodriguez Chief Matt Alves

City of MARYSVILLE Anissa Leung Kathy Magenheimer Vacant Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY *EC Sean Grayson Gabrielle Christakes Sean Grayson Chief Dan Foss

City of OROVILLE *EC/CC Liz Ehrenstrom Vacant Liz Ehrenstrom Asst Chief Jess Darnell

Town of PARADISE *EC/CC Vacant Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Chief Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE Dave Warren Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief Joseph Wren

City of RED BLUFF Paul Young Tom Westbrook Paul Young Chief Quintan Ortega 

City of RIO VISTA T/EC Jennifer Schultz **Jen Lee, CPA Jennifer Schultz Chief Dax West

City of ROCKLIN CC Tameka Usher Vacant Tameka Usher Chief Rustin Banks

City of WILLOWS EC Vacant Marti Brown Marti Brown N/A

City of YUBA CITY Diona Pope Sheleen Loza Sheleen Loza Chief James Runyen 

Term of Office

President (P) Rachel Ancehta 7/1/2024- 6/30/2026

Vice President (VP) Jennifer Leal 12/14/2024- 6/30/2026

Treasurer (T) Jen lee 7/1/2024- 6/30/2026

Secretary (S) Tricia Cobey 12/14/2024- 6/30/2026

CJPRMA Board 
Representative

Elizabeth Ehrenstrom appointed 6/17/2021

CJPRMA Alternate 
Board Representative Vacant

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS
(Sedgwick for Liability

LWP For Workers' Compensation)

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS
(Sedgwick formerly 

York/Bickmore) ADVISORS

Marcus Beverly Conor Boughey Amber Davis (WC) Shane Baird Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Jenna Wirkner Evan Washburn Stacey Bean (WC) Robert Patton James Marta, CPA (Accountant)

Brian Davis (Liability)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS
(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

Executive Committee (EC) - membership on the EC rotates annually based on a rotation schedule and each 
member serves for a two-year term, with the President serving as Chair of the Committee.

Claims Committee (CC) - members of the CC are annually selected by the EC. CC is traditionally made up of 
at least five members of the EC, with the Vice President serving as Chair of the Committee.

 
Page 69 of 72



 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
 

 
PROGRAM YEAR 25/26 MEETING CALENDAR 

 
 

 
 
 
Thursday, August 7, 2025, .......................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, September 25, 2025, ** ............................................................. Claims Committee at 9:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 10:30 a.m. 
 
Thursday, October 16, 2025, ***.........................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
Thursday, November 13, 2025, **...........................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, December 11, 2025, * ............................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, February 5, 2026, ....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, March 26, 2026, ** .................................................................... Claims Committee at 9:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 10:30 a.m. 
 
Thursday, April 16, 2026, * .................................................  Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 Board of Directors at 12 noon 
 
Thursday, May 14, 2026,  ........................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Thursday, May 21, 2026, ** ....................................................................... Claims Committee at 9:00 a.m. 
 Executive Committee at 10:30 a.m. 
 
Thursday, June 18, 2026, * .....................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 
 
 
Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room 
                              Rocklin Community Center *** 
                              5480 5th St. Rocklin, CA 95677 

Rocklin Event Center – Ballroom * 
2650 Sunset Blvd., Rocklin, CA 95677 
Zoom** 

 
Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority approval 
which will be held via teleconference. 

 
Page 70 of 72



 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
   
 
 
   
 
  
   
 
 

SAVE THE DATE | July 15th —REGIONAL TRAINING  

Understanding Your JPA Insurance Pool  

Topic Includes: a brief history of insurance 
pools in California and how pools have developed 
over time. The session will include a description of 
Memorandums of Coverage, Bylaws, and the types of 
services available to your agency.  This session will 
also provide an explanation of key practices such as 
SIR’s, layering, excess, endorsements, actuarial 
reports, deductibles and other pooling concepts.  This 
session is designed for all persons in an organization 
that deal with risk management and loss control.  

Learning Objectives: 

1. Understand the importance of risk pooling 
and how it impacts your agency. 

2. Tools to identify the services provided by 
your JPA that will have a positive impact on 
your agency risk reduction efforts.   

3. Using analytics to evaluate the overall health 
of your pool and a methodology of comparing 
your risk management programs to other like 
members of your JPA.   
 

Who Should Attend: Board members and 
alternates, risk managers, supervisors, and anyone 
responsible for claims and safety in your agency.   

Date and Time: 
 Tuesday July 15th  
 10:00a.m. – 11:30a.m.   

Location: Zoom Webinar  

Register: 
https://alliantinsurance.zoom.us/meeting/registe
r/owHEZf14QA-SrN-rWyv4kg 
Please reach out to Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com if you have 
any questions  

 

 

 

 

Presenter: David Clovis  
David Clovis retired as the General Manager for 
the California Joint Powers Risk Management 
Authority in Livermore, CA December 2018.   In 
his role as General Manager, he worked with the 
members in all areas of risk management and was 
responsible for the operations of the 
organization.     

Mr. Clovis worked as a Risk Manager in the public 
sector since 1989.   He has worked for Cities, a 
Sanitation District and a Park and Recreation 
District. His responsibilities have included all 
aspects of Risk Management. 

David served as president for both Public Agency 
Risk Manager’s Association and the California 
Association of Joint Powers Authority.  David 
presented sessions regarding Contractual Risk 
Transfer, supervision, police liability, and 
numerous other Risk Management related issues.   

Since retiring from CJPRMA in late 2018, David 
has developed a custom practice for public 
agencies serving as a consultant in the areas of 
Risk Management, Pool Management, 
Organizational Development and Strategic 
Planning.   David continues to provide training to 
public sector professionals on all aspects of Risk 
Management. 

 

OPEN TO ALL JPA MEMBERS 

SPONSORED BY NCCSIF  
  

Page 71 of 72

mailto:Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com


BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 8, 2025 
 

 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

 
 

INFORMATIONAL SESSION AT 11:30 A.M. 
 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

TOPIC: Lexipol Update with Jeremy Sloan  

LEXIPOL Performance Reporting (formerly known as LEFTA) 
 

Documenting, storing, and analyzing individual and organizational performance indicators can be 
challenging for agencies, as well as tracking and monitoring policy updates. Further, choosing the 
right technology for training purposes that best fit your agency is an industry matter for agencies 
throughout the county. 

In June of 2024, LEXIPOL, the leader in policy, training, and wellness support for public safety and 
local government, announced the acquisition of LEFTA Systems, an innovative provider of field 
training and performance reporting software. This marks a significant milestone in LEXIPOL’s 
vision to create an integrated solution that will set a new standard for performance excellence in 
public safety. 
 
Investigate the LEXIPOL Performance Reporting program and the Briefing Room’s training 
capabilities to determine if the technology is a good fit for individual agencies. Representatives from 
LEXIPOL and the Briefing Room will attend this meeting to educate and bring awareness to members 
for potential consideration. 
 

DATE AND TIME: 5/8/25 from 11:30 am to 12:30p.m. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  None.  
 
 

 
Page 72 of 72

https://leftasystems.org/
https://www.lexipol.com/performance-excellence-for-public-safety/
https://www.lexipol.com/performance-excellence-for-public-safety/

	NCCSIF PRMC 2025 05 08 Agenda Page Final
	D. Consent Calendar
	D.1.2025 02 06 NCCSIF PRMC Meeting Minutes
	E.1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds
	E.1.1.PRM Grant Funds Allocation and Usage Tracking - 4-2-25
	E.1.2.Police Risk Management Grant Request Form
	E.2. Legislative Update
	E.2.Status of Current Legislation
	Status of Current Legislation
	Legislative Update


	E.3. Technology Update
	E.4. Wellness Discussion
	E.3.1.Asher-Model-7-Point-Approach-to-Creating-a-Culture-of-Wellness
	E.5. LE Training Day
	E.4. Bio Long
	E.6. Round Table Discussion
	E.5.Called to respond to mental health crises, these CA police say no - CalMatters
	F. Information Items
	2024-25 Organizational Chart as of 5-1-25
	Org Chart updated 1-30-25

	F.3.Understanding Your JPA Training - July 15,  2025
	Topic Includes: a brief history of insurance pools in California and how pools have developed over time. The session will include a description of Memorandums of Coverage, Bylaws, and the types of services available to your agency.  This session will ...
	Location: Zoom Webinar
	Register: https://alliantinsurance.zoom.us/meeting/register/owHEZf14QA-SrN-rWyv4kg
	Presenter: David Clovis

	F.2.25-26  Meeting Calendar Proposed



